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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Joseph 

Lindsey strasbera 
Joseph Lanius 
David Weber: Imene MeZiane; Jaime Marchello: Warren zavala: Justin Grey Stone 
RE: IEWU • Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:50:23 AM 
;maoeoo1 000 
BL IEWlJ sowp edjts 4 17 24 (2537670 D dog 

Attached please find our remaining comments to the Acting Agreement. 
Customary reservation of rights . 
Best, 
Lindsey 

From: Joseph Lan ius 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:12 AM 
To: Lindsey Strasberg 
Cc: David Weber; lmene Meziane; Jaime Marchello; Warren Zavala; Justin Grey Stone 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Hello Lindsey, 
I hope all is well. 
This is the final agreement to close out on this project. Everyone else has executed. So, really hope 
we can get some movement this week as I would like to close my books for this project and keep it 
moving. 
More than fine to do a call to expedite things. 
Thanks, 
Joseph 
Joseph Lanius 
Partner 

CONV~G=NC= 
MEDIA LAW 

91 71 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 500 
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 

wwyy convergence-mt com 

The informacion concained in this e-mail message, including any auachmenLS, are intended only for 
the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-
client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and permanently 
delete the original message and any attachments. Thank you. 

From: lmene Meziane 

Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 at 3:20 PM 

To: Lindsey Strasberg 

Cc: Joseph Lanius , David Weber 
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Warren Zavala , Justin 
Grey Stone 

Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Thanks Lindsey. 

Sony let us know that they need to have the agreement executed in order to get back to you on 
the guaranty, which makes sense because they cannot guarantee what is not in the agreement 
itself. 

On Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 3 :18 PM Lindsey Strasberg wrote: 

lmene, 
We are working on comments and will come back to you as soon as we can. In the meantime, we 
are waiting for Sony to respond on our guaranty comments. 
Thank you. 
Lindsey 
From: lmene Meziane [mailto 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 3:13 PM 

; Jaime 

Stone 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Hello Lindsey, 

Could you please provide an update? Th is is the only agreement m issing to complete legal 
delivery. 
Thanks, 
lmene 

On Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 11: 18 AM lmene Meziane 

Hi Lindsey, 
We really need to wrap up and complete delivery with Sony. 
Thanks, 
lmene 
On Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 2:46 PM lmene Meziane 

Hi Lindsey, 

wrote: 

wrote: 

We received your email regard ing the coffee table book. Thank you for the update. 

We really need to wrap up Blake's longform. Could we please have an eta ? 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Thank you, 
lmene Meziane 
On Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 10:49 AM Lindsey Strasberg 

Thank you, lmene 
From: lmene Meziane [mailto 

wrote: 
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Sent: Monday, March 18, 202410:12 AM 

Just in Grey Stone 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Act ing Agreement 

Lindsey, 
Thank you. We are preparing the offer and Wayfarer will send it to Blake's reps. 
Thank you, 
lmene 
On Fri, Mar 15, 2024 at 4:26 PM Lindsey Strasberg wrote: 

lmene, 
I appreciate your response but this should not have been dealt with in the contract in 
the first instance. 
It is a significant ask that should have been discussed col laboratively with Blake and her 
team from both a creative and a business standpoint before ever getting to the point of 
putting language in the contract. 
I suggest that we reset and that someone from Wayfarer reach out to Blake's 
representatives with a proposal that includes full creative context and a meaningfu l 
financial participation. 
I'm happy to discuss fu rther if you'd like. 
Best, 
Lindsey 

From: lmene Mezian 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:12 PM 

Jaime Marchello 
Justin Grey Stone < 

Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Lindsey, 
I just tried calling back. I was in a meeting when you called earlier. I know you've 
had a chance to speak with Joseph. Quite frankly, the omission of the coffee table 
book in the agreement is my mistake. 
It wasn't intentional. There's been a lot of work and it slipped my mind when I 
reviewed the drafts. Please feel free to call me back when available. 
Thank you, 
lmene Meziane 

On Mar 15, 2024, at 12:44 PM, lmene Meziane 
wrote: 
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Hi Lindsey, 

Hope all is well with you. 
Yes, as part of our ongoing efforts to promote and enhance the 
visibility of the movie, we've successfully secured a partnership w ith 
Simon and Schuster to produce a companion piece featuring still shots 
from the film's production, accompanied by relevant text from 
Colleen's book. Th is strategy mirrors successful ventures undertaken 
by other notable films such as Hunger Games and Barbie. 

The book will showcase candid behind-the-scenes moments, 
including interactions with various production departments and 
glimpses of the actors on set. We believe this will offer fans an enticing 
insider's perspective that aligns with their interests. 

Given the necessity for Blake's approval of the featured photos and the 
time required to compile and finalize the book, we are operating within 
a tight timeline. It's imperative that we expedite the execution, 
approval, and printing processes to ensure a t imely release. 

To facilitate this, I am prepared to share the language provided by 
Simon and Schuster for the Coffee Table Book. Please rest assured; 
the terms outlined are customary regarding participation. 

Looking forward to your feedback and collaboration on this endeavor. 

Best regards, 
lmene Meziane 
On Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 6: 13 PM Lindsey Strasberg 

wrote: 

Hi, Joseph and lmene. 
We are reviewing and discussing the revisions. 
In the meantime, I wanted to let you know that there has been no 
discussion of a coffee table book incorporating BL's name and 
photographs. So that usage should not be considered approved by her. 
We are not sure on what basis it was included in your latest draft. 
Reserving rights. 
Best, 
Lindsey 

From: Joseph Lanius [mailto 
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Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:13 PM 
; lmene Meziane 

Jaime Marchello 
>; Warren Zavala 

• Justin Grey Stone 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
Hello Lindsey, 
I hope you're having a good week. 
Attaching here the revised agreement for Blake after discussing things 
with Wayfarer and Sony. 

> 

I truly hope we can close on this basis at this stage. If not, let's please set 
a ca ll early next week so we can talk through any issues to get this to the 
finish line. 
Reserving customary rights. 
Kind regards, 
Joseph 
Joseph Lanius 
Partner 
9171 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 500 
Beverl Hills, CA 90210 

The information contained in this e-mail message, including any 
attachments, are intended only for the personal and confidential use of 
the recipfent(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client 
communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and 
confidential. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by e-mail, and permanently delete the original 
message and any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Lindsey Strasberg < 
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 4:20 PM 
To: lmene M eziane < 

Cc: Joseph Lanius 

Justin Grey Stone 

Subject: RE: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Thank you 
From: lmene Meziane 

> 

David Weber 
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Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4: 18 PM 
To: Lindsey Strasberg 
Cc: Joseph Lanius 
< 

< 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Hello Lindsey, 
We agree to a rental car during shoot days in Los Angeles, not 
extended days such as the weekend. 
Thank you, 
lmene 
On Tue, Feb 6, 2024 at 3:47 PM Lindsey Strasberg 

wrote: 

Hi lmene, 

>; 

Further to our comments yesterday, our client needs a ful l-sized 
(SUV) rental car while on location in Los Angeles, so we should add a 
customary provision for reimbursement of those costs. 
Thank you. 
customary reservation of rights. 
Best, 
Lindsey 

From: Lindsey Strasberg 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: lmene Meziane 
Cc: Joseph Lanius< 

Justin Grey Stone 

Subject: RE: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
Hi, lmene. 
Attached please find our remaining edits to the Acting Agreement. As 
I am concu rrent ly forwarding the attached to our client's other 
representatives, I must expressly reserve thei r rights to comment 
and/or request changes thereto. 
Best, 
Lindsey 
From: lmene Meziane [~.......,._, 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 11:54 AM 

>; Jaime Marchello 
Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
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Hello Lindsey and David, 
Kindly checking in. 

Best, 
lmene 
On Wed, Jan 31 , 2024 at 12:52 PM lmene Meziane 

wrote: 

Hello Lindsey and David, 
Hope you're both well. Kindly checking in on the longform for 
Blake. 
Thank you, 
lmene 
On Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 4:49 PM Lindsey Strasberg 

wrote: 

You too ! 
From: lmene Meziane [mailt 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 4:48 PM 
To: Lindsey Strasberg < 
Cc: Joseph Lanius 

Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Makes sense. Thank you Lindsey. 
Have a great weekend. 

David Weber 

On Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 3:27 PM Lindsey Strasberg 
wrote: 

Hi lmene, 
You can continue to deal di rect ly with Ms. Lively's manager or 
agents as to scheduling. We're not typically in the midd le of 
that. If there is a problem getting answers, you can let us 
know that and we wil l do our best to help. 
From: lmene Meziane [mailto 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:21 PM 

Cc: Joseph Lanius< 
Weber 

>; David 
Jaime Marchello 

Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Hi Lindsey, 

As you may know, we're shooting in LA on February 7th. 
We have chartered a jet for Ms. Lively's travel on February 
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5th. 

We've been in communications with Ms. Lively's 

management but also wanted to check in with you as we 
need to lock in the travel dates by Monday/Tuesday of next 

week. Could you please confirm that February 5th works 
for your client to travel to Los Angeles? 

Thank you kindly, 

lmene Meziane 

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 6:49 PM Lindsey Strasberg 

- >wrote: 

Thank you, Joseph. We will review. 

From: Joseph Lanius [mailto: -Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Lindsey Strasberg 
Cc: David Weber 

Subject: Re: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
Hi Lindsey, 
Now that we are through the other agreements, checking 
back in on the acting agreement. Please note I had to make a 
few updates in 6.1.3 and 8.1 in the attached. The rest is the 
same as previously circulated. 
I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible this 
week. 
Reserving customary rights. 
Kind regards, 
Joseph 
Joseph Lanius 
Partner 
9171 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 500 
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 

www.convergence-ml.com 
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The information contained in this e-mail message, including 
any attachments, are intended only for the personal and 
confidential use of the recipient(s} named above. This 
message may be an attorney-client communication and/or 
work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If 
you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately by e-mail, and permanently delete the 
original message a_nd any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Lindsey Strasberg 

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:54 AM 
To: Joseph Lanius < 

Cc: David Weber 
Meziane 

Marchello 
Subject: RE: IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

Received. Thank you. 
We will review after lmene and I get through the current 
push on the other documents. 
In the meantime, I can confirm that Blakel, Inc. is registered 
in NJ. 

From: Joseph Lanius -Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:46 AM 

Cc: David Weber 
Meziane 
Subject : IEWU - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 
Hello Lindsey 
I hope you enjoyed the long weekend. 
Now that things are back on track for IT ENDS WITH US, we 
would like to finish up the agreement while lmene works 
with you on the Nudity Rider and Side Letter. 
I am attaching here the latest draft from where we left off in 
the summer. 
Reserving customary rights. 
Let's try and touch base this week to get this over the finish 
line. 
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
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This 
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
original message and any attachments. Thank you. 
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ASOF: 

PICTURE: 

ACTOR: 

LOANOUT: 

ROLE: 

LOCATIO 

PAYMENTS TO: 

ACTOR LOANOlIT AGREEMENT 
OQUOTE/NO -PRECEDENTIAL 

May 5, 2023 

" IT ENDS \VITI-I US" 

Blake Lively 

Blakel, Inc. 
do 
William Morris Endeavor 
9601 Wilshire Blvd. 
Beverly Hills, CA 902 10 
Attn: Warren Zavala; Elyse Scherz 

Entertainment 360 
IO I 00 Santa Monica Blvd, Suite 2300 
Los Angeles, CA 90067 
Attn: Justin Grey Stone 

Sloane, OfTer, Weber and Dem LLP 
10 I 00 Santa Monica Blvd, Suite 750 
Los Angeles, CA 90067 
Attn: David Weber, Esq., Lindsey Strasberg, Esq. 

" LILY BLOOM" 

Jersey City, New Jersey and surrounding areas and limited 
services in and around Las Vegas, Nevada or Atlantic City, 
New Jersey 

William Morris Endeavor (as set forth above) 

The following sets forth the agreement ("Agreement") between It Ends With Us Movie LLC 
("Company'), a SAG-AFTRA signatory company in good standing, and Blake!, Inc. (''Lender") for 
the services of Blake Lively ("Artist") with respect to Artist's services in connection with the feature-
length motion picn1re currently entitled "IT E OS WITH US" ("Picture"). 

I. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT. Company's obligations under this Agreement are conditioned upon 
the following : 

1.1 Employment Eligibility. Lender and Artist's providing Company with all documents 
which may be required by any governmental agency or otherwise for Lender and Artist to render 
services hereunder, including, without limitation, copies of all necessary work visas, an INS Form 1-9 
(Employment Eligibility Verification Form) completed to Company's satisfaction, together with 
Lender and Artist's submission to Company of original documents establishing Lender and Artist's 
t,•mploymcnt el igibility, which Company shall deem satisfied upon Lender's and Artist's signature 

IT ENDS WITH US - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

CONFIDENTIAL BL-000038564 



of th is Agreement provided Lender and Artist shall work in good faith with Company with respect 
hereto. Company acknowledges that this condition is satisfied. 

1.2 Chain-of-Title. Company's timely receipt of chain-of-title documents (in form and 
substance satisfactory to Company) conveying to Company all right. title and interest in and to all 
materials upon which the Picture is based, which Company hereby deems satisfied. 

1.3 Execution of Agreement. Company's receipt of executed copies of this Agreement 
signed by Lender and Artist (wluch condition is hereby waived) 

1.4 Insurance. The satisfaction of any insurance carrier requirements for obtaining 
insurance for Artist if required for the financing of the Picture, which may mean Artist undergoing 
a customary physical examination (e.g., treadmill, EKG, urine, and blood tests, but no X-rays) to 
the extent required by the applicable insurance company (at which Artist's personal doctor may be 
present) for the purposes of securing cast insurance (as and if applicable) and any other insurance 
(including essential element insurance) reasonably required by Company. Company acknowledges 
that this condition is satisfied. 

1.5 Loanout Documentation: Inducement. Company's receipt of a copy of fil...a valid 
certificate of formation for Artist's loan out company and all pertinent tax information (including ETN 
and tax identification number), which Company acknowledges that this condition is satisfied,, and (ii) 
the inducement attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, fully executed by Lender 
and Artist (which condition is herebv waived). 

1.6 Covid Regulations: Company's receipt of Lender's and Artist's signature to 
Company's Covid Safety Protocols and Regulations Acknowledgement, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit '·C" and shall fonn part of this Agreement. Company 
acknowledges that this condition is waived. 

2. SERVICES; ST ART DA TE. Company hereby engages Lender for the services of Artist on a ·'pay-
or play" basis (subject to Section 7 below) to render acting services in the Picture portraying the role 
designated above ('"Role"). Artist shall render all services as are customarily rendered by actors in 
first-class, feature-length, theatrical motion pictures as, when and where reasonably required by 
Company as set forth herein. In connection therewith, Artist shall comply with all reasonable written 
di.rections, requests. rules and regulations of Company, whether or not the same involve matters of 
artistic taste or judgment. Without limiting the foregoing, Artist shall render the following services in 
connection with the Picture: 

2.1 Pre-Production/Production Services. Lender shall cause Artist to render all acting services 
reasonably required by Company in accordance with the terms hereof including, without limitation, 
those in connection with rehearsals, pre-production meetings, costume fittings, makeup, tests, and 
publicity stills. Artist shall render exclusive acting services during Artist's in-going scheduled 
period of principal photography of the Picture commencing on (i) May 15, 2023 ("Start Date") and 
continuing until June 14, 2023 ("Scheduled Period I"), (ii) January 5, 2024 and continuing until 
January 26, 2024 ("Scheduled Period 2"), and (iii) two (2) additional days of principal photography 
in Los Angeles, CA on February 7, 2024 and February 8, 2024 ("Scheduled Period 3"). Scheduled 
Period I, Scheduled Period 2 and Scheduled Period 3 shall be collectively referred to herein as the 
"Scheduled Period"). The period of Artist' s principal photography services shall be subject to 
extension for any "Force Majeure" (subject to, and as defined in, the Standard Terms and Conditions) 
events. provided, however, in the event of any such extension after the Scheduled Period, Artist's 
services for the Picture shall be subject to Artist's approval and professional availability provided 
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Lender and Artist shall use good faith efforts to be available when reasonably requested by Company. 
There shall be no more than one ( 1) forced call without Artist's prior, written consent. Company 
acknowledges and agrees Altist work days shall be as follows: (i) 12-hour portal to portal (i.e., drop 
off at homc/acc-0mmodations until pick-up at home/accommodations the following day) turnaround 
if Artist stays in Manhattan and in Los Angeles; (ii) I 0.5-hour portal to portal (i.e .. drop off at home 
until pick-up at home the following day) turnaround if Artist stays at upstate residence; (iii) 56 hour 
portal to portal (drop off at home at the end of the week until pick-up at home the following work 
day) weekend turnaround, provided that Artist will give good faith consideration to reducing the 
weekend turnaround to 52 hours portal to portal up to 2 times during principal photography; (iv) 12 
hour cap on days (calculated from when the car drops Artist at base camp at the beginning of the 
day until Artist gets back in the car at base camp at the end of the day). Furthermore, Artist's work 
week shall be no more d1an five (5) days per week. Monday-Friday. Artist' s obligations to render post-
production services or other services not consecutive to the Scheduled Period shall be subject to 
Artist's professional availability, and Lender and Artist will use reasonable good faith efforts to be 
available to render such services. Company acknowledges and agrees Artist has rendered all services 
required for Scheduled Period I and Scheduled Period 2. 

2.2 Post-Production Services. Lender shall cause Altist to render all post-production services 
reasonably required in connection with the Picture as are customarily rendered by actors in first-class, 
foaturc-length, theatrical motion pictures and as, when and where Company may reasonably require, 
such post-production services to include, without limitation. looping, dubbing, voice-overs, retakes, 
trick shots, opticals, foreign versions, cover shots, added scenes and re-shooting for the Picture. Such 
post-production services shall be subject to Altist's professional availability (provided that Lender and 
A11ist shall use reasonable, good faith elTorts to be available to render such services as, when and where 
reasonably required by Company, and upon Company's written request therefor, Artist shall give 
Company prompt notice of such professional commitments). The first three (3) days of Artist' s post-
production services shall be free ("FrL-e Days"), and may be consecutive or non-consecutive to each 
other (at Company' s option) provided that all such days shall be subject to A11ist's professional 
availability. Company shall not require Artist to render services for any post-production days more 
than fifty (SO) miles from Artist's primary residence or then-current location, unless Artist approves 
such location and Company provides any nec.cssary travel, accommodations and expenses in 
connection therewith to be negotiated in good faid1. 

2.3 Promotional and Publicity Services. Lender and Artist shall render a reasonable amount 
of promotional services (the "Promotional Services"), where and when reasonably required by 
Company in connection with the publicity and promotion of the i.nitial release of the Picture, which 
Company acknowledges and agrees \'\•ill be a wide. theatrical release, and which promotional services 
may include without limitation attending premieres of the Picture, making appearances 
e,mfe..e11eed ,:,f on television, making personal appearances, engaging in interviews, participating in 
photo sessions and participating in promotional tours and press junkets. Lender and Artist's obligation 
to render Promotional Services requested by Company, shall be subject to Lender and Artist's then-
prior professional availability; provided that in any event Lender and Artist shall use reasonable good 
fai th efforts to be available lo render the Promotional Services as reasonably requested by Company. 
Artist shall have the right to approve (not to be unreasonably delayed) the Promotional Services to 
be rendered by Artist, Artist agrees to approve a reasonable amount of Promotional Services," 
CompaAy asl~o>deeg,is provided that Companv acknowledges Artist shall not be obligated to perfonn 
any part·icular Promotional Services which Lender and Artist finds personally offensive, provided that 
Lender and Artist use good faith efforts to perform other comparable Promotional Services (e.g., 
Company will not require Artist to appear on a particular talk show if Artist has personally had a 
previous problem with the host of that talk show. provided that A11ist uses good faith efforts to appear 
on another talk show as requested by Company). No additional compensation or other remuneration 
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shall be payable to Lender with respect lo the Promotional ervices; however, Artist's Promotional 
erviccs are of the essence of this agreement and the compen ation ct forth in ection 3 hereof 
hall be deemed to be allocable 10, and in con ideration of, the Promotional Service a well a 

Artist's services in connection with the production of the Picture. Company wi ll provide the 
following in connection with Artist's Promotional Service hereunder: (i) exclusive first-cla 
ground transportation (driver/car service designated by Artist) lo and from all such acli ities;;, (ii) 
Artist's exclu ive, designated hair and make-up stylists (includim.i travel and expenses. if applicable 
d pending on the location). (iii) wardrobe budget/reimbursement; and (iii) Arti I's exclusive 
de ignated ecurity personnel (which may be up to 2 individual ). Arti r·s a si tant and. 1frcgue tcd 
bv Artist. Artist's publicist linelu<linl.! travel and expenses for all such personnel 1f applicable 
depending on the location). In addition lo the foregoing, if Artist is required lo render any 
Promotional erviccs by Company more than fifty (50) miles from Anise 's principal residence or then-
current location, Artist shall be provided rivatc roundtrip air transportation ·ct. ·ct service and travel 
sehcdul approved bv Artist) for Arti t; and Arti l's famil . 2 nannie . as 1stant and 2 security 
personnel, exclusi e first class ground transportation (driver/car , ervice designated by Artist) to and 
from all airport , re idence and accommodation , first cla accommodation at a horel murually 
approved by Artist and sufficient 10 accommodate Artist and Artist's companion, and a reasonable per 
diem. 

2.4 Covid Testing: Artist acknowledges and agrees lo gel tested for ovid-19 at mutually-
agreed rimes and location a reasonably requested by Company while Arti ti rendering any in-person 
services in connection with the Picture. Company hall arrange and pay for all ovid- 19 te ting that 
Company require hereunder. 

3. COMPE SATlO . Upon the condition that Lender and Arti tare not tcnninated for "Default," 
and subject to Company's rights of suspension and/or tennination on account of Lender and Artist's 
"Default ' or "Disability" or an event of Force Majeure (as such tenns are defined in the tandard 
Term attached hereto), which Company hall pay Lender, as Ii.Ill and complere con ideration for 
Lender and Artist's service and all rights granted hereunder, the following 

3.1 Fixed Compensation. For all of Lender and Artist' services during the Scheduled Period 
and ervic during tl1c Free Day and for any Promotional Service , the guaranteed um of One 

ill ion Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand U.S. Dollars ( I, 750,000USD) on a pay-or-play basis (subject 
to Section 7. below), payable in equal insta llments on a weekly basis during the Scheduled Period 
("Fixed Compen ation"), les 6.37% for State of cw Jer ey tax witllholding ("WHT'). The Fixed 
Compen:ation (less \VT-IT) , hall be placed into escrow in the WME lient Trust Account (the·' • scrow 
Account") in the name of Lender in accordance with tl1e escrow agreemem i ued by WME attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated by this reference. Company and Lender acknowledge that the 
Fixed Compensation (le s WHT) ha been placed in E crow. All payments hereunder shall be payable 
on Company"s regular payday in the week following the week in which such payments shall have 
accrued. Except with re peel to tho, mandatory provisions of the ''SAG Agreement" (as defined 
below) that Arti I i prohibi ted by the SAG Agreemem from waiving, no in rea ed or addirional Fixed 
Compensation shall accrue or be payable lo Lender for any of Artist' services rendered at night oron 
Sanirday (or sixth day ), Sunday (or eventh day ) or holiday , or after the expiration of any 
particular number of hours of service in any period, or by reason of time spent by Artist traveling to or 
from any location where Artist may be required 10 render services in connection with the Picture. 
Company agrees then: shall be no cn:.diting of any compensation (including, ithoul limitation, the 
Fixed Compensation Contingent Compensation and/or Box Office Bonuses) against residuals or 
other guild-required payments including without limitation, penalties (if any) and forced calls (if 
any) or vice versa. Arti t hall be con idered Schedule f for purpose oftlii Agreement. 
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3.2 Overages: If Company requires Artist's services, or requires Artist to remain 
available to render services, in connection with principal photography or post-production of lhe 
Pienire beyond the Scheduled Period and Free Days, Company shall pay Lender overage 
compensation at the weekly rate of $291,666,67, pro-rated for a partial week at the rate of 1/5 of 
such weekly rate per day. 

3.3 If in connection with any of Artist's services or the exploitation of any rights 
granted under this Agreement any additional amounts are required by the SAG Agreement, Lender 
shall receive such amounts al the minimum rates required by the SAG Agreement. 

3.3 Lender expressly acknowledges and agrees that all compensation payable to 
Lender pursuant to th is Agreement includes full and proper equitable remuneration with respect to 
any right (including any rental. lending or other similar rights which Artist may have with respect 
lo the Picture) to which Artist may now be or hereafter become entitled in connection with the 
production and/or exploitation of the Picture. 

3.4 Company shall be entitled to withhold and/or deduct from the Fixed Compensation 
all amounts required to be withheld by applicable federal and/or state authorities, including, without 
limitation, all amount5 required to qualify the Fixed Compensation for el igibility for any production 
lax incentives or credits at lhe Location. Lender hereby acknowledges that Lender shall register the 
company in the State of New Jersey and obtain a tax identification number and complete the 
necessaiy documentation required for the Fixed Compensation lo qualify for tax incentives in the 
Stale of New Jersey. If requested, Company shall assist Lender with the registration and pay for 
the acn,al, verifiable third-party costs with respect thereto. 

3.5 Contingent Compensation. Upon the further condition that Artist appears 
recognizably in the Role in the Picn,rc as released to the general public, an amount ("Contingent 
Compensation"), less any applicable Box Office Bonuses actually paid (as defined below), t,qual 
lo Ten Percent (10%) oflhe "Modified Defined Gross Proceeds," if any, of the Picnire from and 
after "Rolling Enhanced 10% Brcakcven." 

3.5.1 Definitions. 

A. "Defined Gross Proceeds" and "Defined Net Proceeds" shall be defined, 
computed and accounted for in accordance with Company's standard Definition of Defi11ed Gross 
Proceeds and Defined Net Proceeds, attached hereto as Exhibit "D" and incorporated herein by this 
reference, subject to the changes which are set forth in the Rider to Exhibit "D" anachcd thereto. 
Company makes no representation that the Picture will generate any Modified Defined Gross 
Proceeds, Defined Gross Proceeds or Defined ct Proceeds, or any particular amount of Modified 
Defined Gross Proceeds, Defined Gross Proceeds or Defined Net Proceeds. either Lender nor 
Artist shall have any right or authority to make any commitment with respect to any gross proceeds 
and/or net proceeds participations or other contingent compensation of any nature, however 
denominated, payable to third parties in connection with the Picture. 

B. "Modified Defined Gross Proceeds" (or "MDGP") means Defined Gross 
Proceeds, less (on a conti11uing basis) an "off the top" Distribution Fee of Ten Percent (10%) on all 
Defined Gross Receipts; provided thal Paragraph 2.A.(ii) of Exhibit "D" shall be deemed deleted 
and replaced with the following: "An amount equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of all amounts 
actually Received by Columbia from the exercise of Home Entertainment Rights (less the total of: 
(a) any and all credit allowances, adjustments. rebates and/or refiinds relating lo the exercise of 
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Home Entertainment Rights, including without limitation so-called price protection, slolling or 
placement fees and the like, and (b) reasonable reserves for returns, e change and bad debts)". 

C. "Rolling Enhanced 10% Breakpoint" means those points if ever, at which 
Defined Net Proceed arc reached, a computed and recomputed on a continuing and cumulati e 
basis in each accounting period but calculated with the following amended terms: (i) a distribution 
tee of Ten Percent (10%) on all Defined Gros Receipts in lieu of the Distribution Fees provided 
for in Exhibi t "0;" (ii) for the purpo. e of calculating whether Rolling Enhanced I 0% Breakpoint 
ha been reached , Paragraph 2.A.(ii) of Exhibit "D" hall be deemed deleted and replaced with the 
following: "An amount equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of all amount actually Recei ed by 
Columbia from the exercise of Home Entertainment Rights (less the total of: (a) any and all credit 
allowances, adjustments, rebates and/or refunds relating to the exercise of Home Entertainment 
Rights, including without limitation so-called price protection, slotting or placement fees and the like, 
and (b) reasonable re erves for returns, exchange and bad debts).": iii) "Distribution xpen cs" 
shall include I 00% of all Dis tribution Ex pen e incurred in connection wi th the exercise of Home 
Entertainment Right , including, without limitarion. all co t ofma teeing. authoring, encoding. re-
editi ng, dubbing, subtitl ing, clo ed captioning, raw materials, copy protection, duplicating, 
manufacruring, packaging, di tributing, trai mining and/or hipping Video Device , creating, 
preparing, duplicating or placing advertising, promotional or publicity and/or marketing materials, 
preparing additional content or so-called bonus or val ue-added materials for use in connection with 
the exploitation of Home ntertainment Right in the Picmre and all cost incurred in making the 
Pi ture available for viewing by con. umers in connection with the exercise of Video-On-Demand 
Right ; (iv) Paragraph 6.L of Exhibit "D" shall be deemed deleted ; (v) Company' "Financing 
Charge" (as defined in Paragraph 7.C of Exhibit "D") shall be computed at a rate that is One 
Hundred Percent (100%) of the "prime" intere t rate a announced, from time to time, by Citibank 
at its home office in New York; (vi) Company's "Supervisory Fee" (as defined in Paragraph 7.B. 
of Exhibi t "D") shall be Ten Percent (10%); (vii) Distribution Expenses shall be recouped as set 
forth in Exhibit "D," but ~.!lQ "Adverti iog Overhead" (a defined in Paragraph 6.B. of Exhibit 
"0") shall be charged reEl1c1eeEI ts J7i\ e J2eFGeRI dW'!:l· v~ii Par!_lgra_p_h 7~0 . _of _ xhjb_it _ _'~D:'_s~a) l ~ -- _ -
deemed deleted; and (ix) "Direct Co t " ha ll be reduced by the aggregate amount , if any. acmally 
"Received" (as defined in Exhibit "D") by Company by reason of all eligible non-refundable 
go emmental production incentive in connection with the Picture. including without limitation 
location based production incentives and/or single picture tax incentives or rebates. 

for the aYotdancc of doubt. Lender hall be entitled to ~ irect accounting, 
payment and audit rights from ony \peF Eleal leA'R!-). 

The parties hereby agree that the total amount of contingent compensation payable to 
Lender fo r Artist ·s acting services on the Picture shall be no less than the total contingent 
compensation payable to the director (or the director' s loan-out company or other affiliated 
company but not in luding any contingent compen ation payable 10 Wayfarer Smdio , LLC in its 
capacity as a financ ier of this Picture} or any other cast member (or such cast member's loan out 
company) on the Picnire. In addition to the foregoing, Producer hereby confirm that for the 
purposes of dctennining Lender's entitlement to contingent compensation, neither the director (or 
the direc tor' loan-out company or other affiliated company but not including any contingent 
compensation payable to Wayfarer Studios, LLC in iu capacity as a financier of this Picture) nor 
any other cast member engaged (or such cast member's loan out company) nor anv other individual 
or entity on the Picture shall have better treatment with respect to the defin ition, calculation, 
accounting, and/or payment of contingent compeo ation (including without limi tation tbe 
definitio11S of Defined Gro ;, Receipts. Defined Gro Proceed , Defined et Proceed , Modified 
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Defined Gross Proceeds, Rolling Enhanced 10% Breakpoint and all other definitions therein and 
terms thereof). 

3.6 Box Office Bonuses: Provided the Artist recognizably appears in the Role for the 
Picture and neither Lender nor Artist are in material Default of this Agreement, Lender shall be 
entitled Lo the following worldwide box office bonuses ("BOB") in connection with the Picture: 

(i) At such time, if ever, that the aggregate worldwide gross theatrical box office 
receipts in connection with the initial theatrical release of the Picture as reported 
in Rentrak (or such other similarly reliable source as is generally accepted in the 
motion picture industry if Rcntrak docs not report such receipts) (''WWBO") 
reaches an amount equal to 3x the "Direct Cost" (as defined in Exhibit "D", which 
is auachcd hereto and incorporated herein by this reference), Lender shall be 
entitled to a BOB of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000); 

(ii) At such time, if ever, that WWBO reaches 3.5x the Direct Cost of the Picture and 
at each additional 0.5x of the Direct Cost of the Picture thereafter (i.e., uncapped), 
Lender shall be entitled to an additional BOB of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand 
Dollars ($250,000); 

(iii) All bonuses will be payable within thirty (30) days of the applicable WWBO level 
being reached. 

(iv) Producer agrees that Artist's Box Office Bonuses hereunder shall be no less favorable 
as to intial cut-in point, subsequent thresholds and overall amount(s) than bonuses 
provided to any other person or entity in collllection with the Picture. 

(v) Lender and Artist acknowledge and agree Artist's Box Office Bonuses shall be 
applicable against Lender's share of Defined Gross Proceeds as set forth in Section 
3.5. above. 

3. 7 Award Bonuses. Provided that Artist appears recognizably in the Picture. Lender 
shall be entitled to the following award bonus(cs) (''Award Bonuses") in connection with the 
Picture: 

(i) At such time, if ever, that Artist is nominated for an Academy Award for 
Best Actress, Artist shall be entitled to an award bonus of One Hundred Thousand Dollars 
(SI00,000) for the nomination; in addition, if Artist wins an Academy Award for Best Actress, 
Artist shall be entitled to an additional award bonus ofTwo Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000) 
for the win. 

(ii) Al such time, if ever, that Artist is nominated for a Golden Globe for Best 
Actress, Artist shall be entitled to an award bonus of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000) for 
the nomination; in addition, if Art isl wins a Golden Globe for Best Actress, Artist shall be entitled 
to an additional award bonus of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) for the win. 

(iii) At such time, if ever, that Artist is nominated for a SAG Award for Best 
Actress, Ar1ist shall be entitled to an award bonus of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) for the 
nomination; in addition, if Artist wins a SAG Award for Best ActTess, Artist shall be entitled to an 
additional award bonus of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000) for the win,.,, 

(iv) 
applicable event. 

4. lntentionallv deleted. 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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5. TRAVEL AND EXPENSES. 

5. 1 For the services to be rendered on the Picture, Company shall provide Artist with 
the following: 

a. Ground Transportation. Company shall provide Artist with first-class, 
ground transponation on an exclusive basis to and from work each working day. While rendering 
services in and around Jersey City, NJ, Company shall pick up and drop off Artist from either 
Anist's Manhattan residence or upstate New York residence, al Artist's election. Artist sha ll have 
the right lo approve the driver and car. 

b. Dressing Facilities. Subject to the limitations of any Location (provided that 
if the following is unavailable at a Location, any alternative is subject to Artist's approval) at which 
the Picture is being filmed, Company shall provide Anist with exclusive use of a single, pop out, star 
trailer (including customary amenities) each working day, which shall be mutually approved by Artist 
and no less favorable in any material respect as to both the trai ler and amenities than that provided to 
any other individual 

c. Training/Meals. Company agrees to provide Artist a training and meal 
allowance of $1000 per week (subject to pro-ration based on 7 day work week) during Artist's 
principal photography and any on-camera post-production services. 

5.2 In addition to the terms of 5.1 above, if services arc rendered in Los Angeles, CA, 
Company shall provide Artist with the following: 

a. Travel. Company shall provide round trip air transportation on one ( I) 
private jet (Artist shall have the right to approve such jct) for the fol lowing: (i) Artist; (ii) Artist ·s 
four (4) children; (iii) Artist's assistant; (iv) Artist's two (2) nannies and (v) Artist's security 
personnel. 

b. Ground Transportation. Company shall provide Artist and Artist's 
companions with first class. exclusive ground transporta tion to and from all airports. Artist shall have 
the right to approve the driver and car .. 

c. Accommodations. While Artist is on location in Los Angeles: (i) one 
mutually approved suite sufficient to accommodate Artist and Artist's children at a hotel approved by 
Artist; and (ii) four (4) standard rooms at the same hotel for Artist's assistant, nannies and security 
personnel, with all of the foregoing being inclusive of any taxes, resort fees and wi-fi fees. 

d. Per Diem. In lieu of providing Artist and companions with meals and 
other living expenses, the non-accountable non-reducible sum of One Hundred Fifty Dollars 
($ 150) per day for Attist and Ninety Dollars ($90) per day for Artist's assistant, nannies and 
security personnel, commencing on die date of Artist's travel to Los Atigelcs, CA and continuing 
until the last date that Company requires Artist to be on location in Los Angeles, CA 

e. Rental Car. \Vhilc in Los Angeles, CA for Artist's shooting days, one ( I) 
full-size (SVV) rental car (fully insured and including reimbursement of expenses for reasonable 
gas and parking upon submission of acrual receipts), which Artist shall use to self-drive to and from 
set provided Artist shall be responsible for any parking tickets, traffic violations, unisurcd damages 
and tow/ impound fees. 
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5.4 Security. While Artist is providing services in principal photography and post-
production , Company shall provide Artist with Arrist'sel(clusivc, designated security personnel, which 
shall be in addition to the production's on-set security personnel. 

5.5 Assistant. Whi leArtist is providingservices in pre-production, principal photography 
and post-production as require.d under this Agreement or otherwise requested by Company, Company 
agrees to reimburse Lender at the rate of $1500/week (subject to pro-ration based on 7 day work 
week) for Artist's exclusive, designated :issistant. 

5.6 Arrangements. All travel arrangements including, without limitation, the purchase or 
booking of airl ine ticket.~ and accommodations and ground transportation, shall be made through 
Company's travel/location department, unless Company·s prior consent is obtained. 

6.1 Artist's Credit. Upon the condition that Artist appears recognizably in the Role in the 
Picrure as released 10 the general public, and provided that neither Lender nor Artist are terminated for 
Default )'iercundc{ (jRalwdiAg, ... i,t.Awt limitatieA, tt.a marali~• ala••~• ei; ~•l fa,tt. iA 11,a Sta11daAI __ 
~ - Company shall accord Artist the following credit. subject to any applicable Guild 
requirements: 

6.1.1 On Screen. On a single card in the main titles (i.e., where the individual credits 
for the principal cast and director appear whether located at the beginning or end of the Picture), in 
first position among thecast credits, above/before the title, of all positive prints of d1e Picture, in a size 
of 100% of the regular title, no less than 30% of the artwork title and in a size, sty le, type, manner 
and duration no less favorab le than any other cast members in the Picnire. 

6.1.2 ln Paid Advenising. In the billing block portion of all paid advertising relating 
primarily to the Picture is.~ued hy, or under the direct control of, Company or the d istributor (··Paid 
Ads"), in first position among the cast credits, above/before the title, in a size of I 00% of the regular 
title in the billing block, no less than 30% of the artwork title, and in a size no less favorable than all 
other cast credits, subject to customary distributor exceptions and exclusions and Section 6.6 below. 

6.1.3 On Video Items One-Sheets and Ful l Billing Blocks. Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary contained herein, Artist shall receive credit on all Video Items ( as defined below), one-sheers 
and in any Excluded Ad (as defined below) or soundtrack recordings or novelizations (''Ancillary 
Items") in which a full billing block appears in the same position and size as set fonh in 6.1.2 above. 

6.2 Exclusions and Exceptions. Company's Paid Ad credit obligations shall not apply to the 
following Paid Ads (hereinafter "Excluded Ads"): group, list, institutional or so-called teaser adver-
tising; special advertising; announcement advertising; advertising relating primari ly to the source 
material upon which the P icrure is based or to the author thereof; so-called ·•award" or "congratulatory'' 
advertisements naming only one nominee, including advertisements or announcements relating to 
consideration or nomination for an award: trailers (including promotional films) or other screen. radio 
or television advertising; advertising in narrative form; advertising for film festivals, film markets and 
the like; advertising one-half page (or the equivalent in SAU's) in size or less; outdoor advertising 
(including, but not limited to so-called 24-shect~); theater display advertising; advertising in which no 
credi t is accorded other than credit to Company and/or to any other company financing or distributing 
the Picture. The following shall not be considered Paid Ads or Excluded Ads for any pmpose 
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hereunder: DVDs, BluRays, videocassettes and videodiscs and other home video devices and the 
covers, packages, containers or jackets therefor (collectively, "Video Items"); publicity and 
promotional items and materials; advertising relating to subsidiary or ancillary rights in the Picture 
(including, but not limited Lo novelizations, screenplays or other publications, products, 
merchandising. music publishing or soundtrack recordings); voiceovers, advertising, publicity and 
exploitation relating to by-products or commercial tie-ins; and other advertising not relating primarily 
to the Picn1re. 

6.3 Credit Tie-Ins. 

6.3. 1 Excluded Ad Tie-ln. Not\,~thstanding anything contained herein, if any 
member of the ca,t is accorded credit in any excluded ads (other than award, congratulatory or 
nomination advertising, in which only the person(s) so awarded, congratulated or nominated is (arc) 
named["Spccial Ads"])("i:xcluded Ads"), Artist shall a lso be accorded credit in the same Excluded 
Ad, as applicable, in the same position (including above/before the title) and size/style ties and with 
same ties as set forth in Section 6. 1.2. 

6.3.2 Likeness Tie-In. lf the likeness of any principal member of the cast appears 
recognizably in a Paid Ad (other than award, congratulatory, or nomination advertising in which 
only the honoree appears), Excluded Ad, Video Item, Ancillary flcm, or any other publicity or 
promotional materials, then the likeness of Artist shall also appear in such Paid Ad, Excluded Ad, 
Video Item, Ancillary hem, or any other publicity or promotional materials in substantially the same 
size and prominence as the likeness of such other cast member, giving effect to perspective and 
proportion. 

6.3.3 Audio Tie. If the name of any memberof the cast in connection with the Picture 
is mentioned in any audio ads or the audio portion of any teasers, trailers, television ads or digital ads 
(other than award, congratulatory, or nomination advertising in which the honorec(s) is/arc the only 
person(s) mentioned), then the name of Artist shall a lso be mentioned in such audio ad in the same 
position among cast as set forth in Section 6. 1.1. 

6.3.4 Above-the-Title Credit. Company shall accord Artist credit above or before 
the title of the Picture on screen and in Paid Ads, Excluded Ads, Video Items, Ancillary hems, or 
any other publicity or promotional materials as applicable in the size and position set forth in 
Sections 6.1.1 or 6. 1.2, respectively. 

6.3.5. Artwork Title Use. If the artwork title of the Picture appears in a Paid Ad 
or in an Excluded Ad (other than Special Ads), Video Item, Ancillary Jcem, or any other publicity 
or promotional materials then the name of Artist shall also appear in conjunction with and above 
or before the artwork ticle in such Paid Ad or Excluded Ad, Video Item, Ancillary Item, or any 
other publicity or promotional materials as applicable, in a s ize no less than 30% of the amvork 
title and the same position set forth in Section 6. 1.2 above 

6.4 Executive Producer Credit. In addition, at Artist' s e lection in her sole discretion (\\ hich 
election Company will confirm with Artist in writing prior to locking credits on the Picture). Artist 
shall be accorded credit as an executive producer, which may be shared only witb other executive 
producers of the Picture as required by Company in meaningful consultation with Artist, in the 
main titles (i.e., where the individual credits for the principal cast and director whether located at the 
beginning or end ofche Picntre) on all positive prints of the Picture, and in the billing block of all Paid 
Ads, as well as in in the billing block of any Excluded Ads, Video Items and Ancillary Items where 
any other executive producers arc accorded credit in the billing block of such Excluded Ads, Video 
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Items and/or Ancillary Items, in a size, style, type, manner and duration no less favorable than any 
other executive producer credits accorded credit in the Picture. 

6.5 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event Artist does 
not approve a use in merchandising in accordance with Section 8 below, there will be no obligation 
to accord Artist credit or 10 use Artist's likeness (as applicable) on such item of merchandise as 
required in Section 6.3.2, 6.3.4, 6.3.5 and 6.4 above. 

6.6 General Terms. All other matters with respect to Lender and Artist's credit shall be 
determined by Company in its sole reasonable good faith discretion. Any reference to the "title" of 
the Picn1re shall be deemed to mean the "regular" title unless such reference is specifically made 
lo the "artwork" title. If Company elects lo accord Lender and Artist credit in conjunction with the 
"artwork" or "artwork" title portion of any Paid Ad, Company shall be deemed to have satisfied its 
obligation, if any, to accord Lender and Artist credit in the billing block portion of such Paid Ad, unless 
another individual is accorded credit in both the artwork title and billing block, in which case Artist 
will also receive credit in both the artwork title and billi11g block. Company shall have the right in its 
sole discretion to accord Lender and Artist more favorable credit(s) than provided for herein. Company 
shall notify in writing third party distributors of the Picrure with whom Company is in privity of 
contract of the credit provisions of this Section 6; provided, however, that no casual or inadvertent 
failure by Company to comply with the provisions of this Section 6 nor any failure by third parties 10 
comply with their agreements with Company shall constitute a bn,-ach of this Agreement by Company. 
In the event of Company's or the distributor's failure to comply with any of its credit obligations 
hereunder, Company shall, upon receipt ofwriuen notice of such failure, use reasonable commercial 
efforts to correct such failure in the applicable materials on a prospective basis only. e.g .. those Paid 
Ads not yet placed or commined to and which are manufacn1red by Company or the distributor or 
under Company's or the distributor's control after Company's receipt of such notice (allowing for 
adequate time after receipt of notice to implement such correction). 

7. UTTUZA TION OF SERVICES. 

7. I Company's Rights. Not withstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, Company 
shall have no obligation to engage Lender, 10 use Artist's services orto ineh1de the results and proceeds 
thereof in the Picture, or to develop, produce, release or otherwise exploit the Picture, and Company 
may at any time abandon development and/or production of the Picn,re and/or tenninate Lender's 
engagement and Artist's services in connection with the Picnarc for any reason, with or without cause. 
Lender and Artist hereby release and discharge Company from all liability for any loss or damage 
Lender and Artist may suffer as a result of Company's abandonment of the Picture and/or failure to 
develop. produce, release, distribute, advertise or otherwise exploit the l'icn1rc and/or failure to utilize 
Artist's services in connection with the Picture or tem1ina1ion of Lender's engagement and Artist's 
services in connc.ction with the Picture for any reason, with or without cause; provided, however, that 
if Company terminates Lender and Artist's services on the Picn1re "without cause" (for the purposes 
hereof, a "without cause" termination shall be a tcm1ination for any reason other than those set forth 
in the Standard Tenns) after Artist has become "Pay or Play". as set forth below, Company shall remain 
obligated to pay Lender the ful l Fixed Compensation and, if the Picture is released, the Contingent 
Compensation, Box Oflice Bonuses and/or Award Bonuses (as applicable) in accordance with the 
terms hereof (subject to Section 7 .2 below) and the remaining portion of Fixed Compensation shall be 
released from the Escrow Account within five (5) business days for any tcrmi11ation without cause and, 
the credit (if Artist appears recognizably in the Picture), indemnity and insurance obligations shall 
survive such tem1ination for without cause. 
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7.2 "Pay or Play". Provided that the conditions precedent have been satisfied and Company 
has received this Agreement, in fom1 submitted by Company for signature, signed by Lender and 
Arrist, Artist shall be deemed to be "Pay or Play" for purposes of the preceding section upon notice 
in writing to Lender of Company's election to make Artist "Pay or Play" or when a ll of the following 
have occurred: 

7.2. 1 Company has approved, in its sole discretion, the final shooting script, 
budget and production and post-production schedules for the Picture; and 

7.2.2 All principal cast members, the director and the produccr(s) of the P icture 
have been made unconditionally "Pay or Play" for their Fixed Compensation. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, for the avoidance of doubt, if Company terminates Lender and Artist's 
services as a result of an event of"Force Maj cure" (as dcfmed in, and in accordance with, the Standard 
Tcnns) or otherwise for cause as sci forth in the Standard Tcnns, Company shall only be obligated to 
pay Lender such vested, accrued and/or earned Fixed Compensation set forth in Sections 3.1 above, 
on a pro rata basis for the days accrued during the Scheduled Period prior to such termination. 
Furthennore, if terminated for reasons other than Lender or Artist's Default, the credit in accordance 
with Section 6, indemnity and insurance obligations shall survive such termination. Company hereby 
acknowledges that Lender and Artist are Pay or Play hereunder. 

8. AME AND LIKENESS: FILM CLIPS. 

8.1 Name and Likeness. Subject to the restrictions and approvals set forth herein, Company 
shall have the right, in perpen1ity and throughout the universe, 10 use, and to authorize others to use, 
Artist's name, still images taken from the Picture fe-.ituring Artist (i.e ., "screen grabs"), image, voice, 
likeness and/or biography (such biography to be in a form pre-approved by Artist) in cormection with 
the production, exhibition, advertising, promotion and/or other exploitation of the Picture and/or 
subsidiary and ancillary rights of any nature relating to the Picture or Artist's services hereunder, in 
any and a ll media, whether now or hereafter known or devised including without limitation, trailers 
and promotional films and/or videos), ·'behind-the-scenes" footage (which shall be deemed to include 
interviews), bloopers and/or outtakes (subject to Artist's prior, written approval of such "behind-the-
scenes" footage [which Artist agrees to approve a reasonable amount of such behind-the-scenes 
footage], bloopers and/or outtakes footage so used, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed provided that Artist shall not have any obligation to approve any bloopers), excerpts from the 
Picture, new footage shot in connection witJ1 trailers or promotional films (which shall be subject to 
Artist's prior, written approval), featurettes, and the use of key art on one-sheets, souvenir programs, 
press books, and in sheet music and song books .. For the avoidance of doubt, Lender and Artist shall 
have no right to approve any trailers or promotional films if using 1)10 ne111 Q)tisi1ing footage from the 
linal version of the Pic1ure. Company may not use Artist's name, voice (other than incidental use of 
Artist's spoken voice of up to 15 seconds aggregate) or likeness on a soundtrack recording without 
Artist's prior written approval and a royalty to be negotiated in good faith. Notwithstanding anything 
to the contrary contained herein, Company shall not use Artist's name, voice, image, biography, 
likeness, and/or any other indicia in connection with merchandise (including video games or other 
interactive use), endorsements, music videos, novelizations, publications, Co-Promotions (subject to 
8. 1.1 below). commercial tie-ins and/or in corutection with advertising or promotion of a tJ1erne park 
or a theme park attraction without Artist's prior written consent in each instance. Furtbem1ore, 
Company shall not use, or authorize the use of, any look-alike or sound-alike of Artist in connection 
,vith any of the activities hereunder for which Artist has an approval right. 
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8.1.1 Co-Promotions. A "Co-Promotion'' means any "in character'' advertisement 
or other promotional item which is intended to promole both the Picture and a product or service ofa 
party other than Company and/or its affiliates (the "Tie-in-Item"); provided that referencc(s) 10 the 
availability of the Picture on any service or facility which cxhibils, reproduces, perfon11S, transmils, or 
otherwise distributes 1hc Picture or which provides information to consumers regarding, or otherwise 
facililatcs, the purchase of 1ickcls for, or copies of, the Picture, shall not conslitutc a Co-Promotion. 
Company shall not state or imply that Artist personally or directly endorses any Tie-in Item unless 
approved by Artist. Company shall not use Artist's name, voice or likeness in a Co-Promotion without 
Artist's prior written approval in each instance except that Company shall have the right to use in 
Co-Promotions, without any fur1her compcnsa1ion to Lender (i) Artist's name solely as it appears 
in the billing block and/or in the artwork title of the Picture, and/or (ii) Artist's name as it appears 
wilh a list of the principal cast 

8.2 Film Clip;;. Lender and Artis! hereby grant to Company the right to use and to authorize 
others to use film clips and excerpts from the Picture in which Artist appears recognizably (collectively, 
•'Clips') in direct advertising and promotion of the Picture including in promotional films and/or 
videos, fcanircncs, " behind-the-scenes" footage and interviews (subject 10 Aitist's approval rights as 
set forth above) relating to the Picture, without any additional consideration to Lender and Artist 
therefor unless required by the SAG Agreement. Company acknowledges and agrees that Artist shall 
have the right to approve any Clips in which Artist appears. Compa11y agrees that it will not use or 
license Clips or otherwise use or license Artist's name, image, voice, photography, likeness and/or 
biography in or in connection with any other motion picture production, including a remake or 
sequel (including a so-called prequel) to the Picture, without Artist's prior wrillen approval thereof. 
Any use of Clips or excerpts of Artist in any other audiovisual productions, including, without 
limitation, prequels, sequels and/or remakes shall be subject to Artist's prior, written consent on a case 
by case basis. 

8.3 Stills/Non-Photographic Likenesses. 

8.3.1 Stills Approval Right. Artist shall have the right of approval, not to be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed, of all photographic sti lls of Artist, including without limitation, any 
so-called "screen grabs" ("Stills', issued by or under the direct control of Company (or any assignee, 
licensee, dl,signe,e or successor or any third party distributors) in connl-ction with the advertising, 
publicity, promotion and exploitation of the Picnire or for any other purpose permitted hereunder; 
provided. however, that Artist shall be required 10 approve no t less than fifty percent (50%) of all Stills 
submitted to Artist in which Artist appears Stills shall be submitted digitally or in the form of so-called 
"co111act sheets" and in reasonable quantity. Artist shall have five (5) business days (reducible 10 two 
(2) business days in the event of exigencies and if notified at the time of submission) from receipt of 
each set of Stills ("Approval Period") in which to approve of same. If Artist shall fail or rcfosc to 
approve, within said Approval Period, the requisite number of Stills so submitted, all Stills not 
previously disapproved by Artist in the set so submilled up to the relevant percentage shall be deemed 
approved. Company's submission of Stills to the address specified on page one hereof or otherwise 
designated by Artist or her representatives shall satisfy Company's submission rcquiremenls 
hereunder, and no casual or inadvertent failure by Company (or its representatives) to comply with the 
pro,~sions hereof shall constitute a bTCach of this Agreement by Company, provided that the timclinc 
for the Approval Period shall not commence until Company properly submits Stills to the following 
email address: __________ . Once a Still is approved, it shall be deemed approved for 
all LL5es of Artist's likeness pem1i11ed under this Agreement except as set forth in 8.3.4 below. Artist 
shall exercise the foregoing approval rights in a reasonable manner and not so as to frustrate 
Company's ability 10 timely and fully exploit the Picn1re. Company shall not submit any Stills to any 
tabloids or for syndication without Artist's prior wrillen approval. 
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8.3.2 on-Photographic Likenesses. Artist shall have a right of approval with respect 
to all recognizable non-photographic likene , of Arti t ("Rendition ") u cd by Company (or any 
assignee, licensee, designee or succ,essor or any third party distributors) in connection with the 
adverri ing. publicity, promotion and exploitation of the Picture or for any other purpose permitted 
hereunder. Such approval right is to be exercised in a reasonable manner and not so as lo intentionally 
frustrate Company's abi lity to timely and fully exploit the Picture. Artist hall have five (5) bu iness 
day. (reducible to two (2) bw inessday in the event of exigencies ifnotified at the time ofsubmis: ion) 
from receipt of any Rendition in which to approve said Rendition or to indicate to Company the preci e 
nan,rc of Arri t' objection, if any. Any di approval hereunder hall be given in a clear and 
unambiguous manner. Company shall resubmit a revised Rendition for Artist's approval after 
changing the Rendition pursuant lo Artist' request; provided however, that for each such 
resubmission the foregoing five (S) business day approval period shall be reduced to two (2) business 
days; and provided further that Artist may not thereafter object to any portion of the Rendition to which 
Artist have not previously objected. Company hall not be required to resubmit any Rendition to Arti ·t 
more than three (3) tirn . If either (a) Arti t doe not notify Company of Arti t' objection to a 
Rendition within the applicable approval period set forth herein or (b) Arti t has failed to approve a 
Rendition after three (3) resubmi ions and Company has changed the Rendition in accordance with 
Artist 's reasonable requests, Company shall have the right to deem such Rendition approved by Artist. 
Once a Rendition is approved, it shall be deemed approved for al l uses of Artist'. likeness permitted 
uoder thi Agreement, except a set fortl1 in .3.4 below Company agrees not to ubmit any Rendition 
to any tabloids or for yndication . 

. 3.3 Bio!!raphy. Lender and Artist shall have a right of approval with respect to Artist's 
biography u ed by Company in coonecrion with the adverti ing, publiciry, promotion and exploitation 
of the Picmre. Upon written request from Company, Artist shall submit to Company rtist's biography 
within five (S) business days (reducible to two (2) business days in the event of exigencies if notified 
at the time of ubmi ion) of Arti t ' receipt of the requ t. ln the event Artist doe not ubmit a 
biography within the foregoing time period, Company shall have the right to create a biogrnphy on 
behalf of Artist in its sole discretion to be u ed in connection with the adverti ing, publicity promotion 
and exploitation of the Picture, subject to Artist 's approval thereof as required hereunder . 

. 3.4 Kev Ar1 Still Submission. For the Sti lls and/or Rendition Company plans to u e for 
the key art in connection with the Picture and/or in connection with any magazine covers (including 
digital publication ) (collectively, "Resubmitted Images"), Company hall ubmit uch Resubmitted 
Images to Artist for approval (not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed). Lender and Artist sha ll 
have five (S) bu ines days (reducible to two (2) bu ine day in the event of exigencies and if notified 
at the time of submission) from receipt of each ct of Re ·ubmi llcd Images ("Resubmitted Images 
Approval Period") in which to approve same. lf Lender and Artist hall fai l or refuse to approve, 
within said Resubmitted Images Appro al Period, the requisi te number of Resubmitted Images so 
ubmitted shall be deemed approved. 

gJ .§ Ce~@ Tallie Qoel,: ~!otv •ilfi ·taRaing an~•tl~ing ta ~Re oBRIFa1,y em~tai-ReEI R@rein. ,",ftit I 
aokneoc)a.lga5 a.1111 agrees lkat (il C8B'IJ!ilflr ib @F@a1tng and J!llh~l!lliiBg a ee~e 1al31e 13eelt ("CT 8eelt") 
in eeRH@e1i011 with th@ flie1ure: en.I (ii~ GBR1J!BRY ffle~· m,e ARis1·s RBFR@ eRa lihenl!!ls (liFRile.l le en~· 
AJ!J!FB"@d Slillb, et.li@rY'ise ,\i11M !.hall ha•·e the right 10 8J!Jlf8W any ether ima 0 e~ 11&0d Ii~' CemJ!811')') 
iii lh • , 1:11!. reqttiFe.l BRd,'er ad.li1ienel ee1ttpen.,et-ien J!B r 
A-Im £¥-<<)!---._,,.., of net mim:handtsin proceeds related IO -th I 
1tter eeH the en,01,1n1 efgre.;.. Feeeif,lt.s ee11,11:1II~ reeei, 
eotmeefiOll with the e11,:,lot111ho11 of 1l1e GT Book. le:,:, 11 dedue1io11 of 1111'.,· i,cFeetll (50°'v) of Jtteh 
gro.1.; reeeiris k:IF COlflfl81l~ ' ; e!i.HFie1:11ie1. A.es, eosl;;, 8118 e tJ!en.,~.i, 81:11 111:l other aed1:1e1ioR .,)191) ee 
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1'1'1eele allier llieR :.aiel i:iA,- peree1ll (!Hl0 '.j eleel1.1e1iaR 10 eale1.1la1e Ille •·nel 1'f!erehllfleli.,iRg 
praoee~ls.'' Tile FO} ally 111'f!011RI fer tlie CT Book sllall 1;i., 110 les!J f111 ·oraele tllaR tile FO)'alty ORlOIIRI 
for all ea.it AH!Rll!@r§ anEI tl,e llalsulatioe aBel Eleii1titioe for 1101 e1ershanElisi12g f!roseeEI!. ohall l!e eo 
less la· ·erel!le llu1c11 Llie ranui fer ell sasl l'fl@l¼lBers. 

9. ARTIST' APPEARA CE. Artist wil l not materially change Arti 1's appearance (e.g., change 
hair style or hair color that cannot be easily changed back) at any time between completion of pre• 
production makeup and hairstyling work and completion of Arti t' principal photography crvic 
during the Scheduled Period. otwich tanding Section 13, below, in the event Company requires Arti t 
to materially alter her hair in a manner that i not easily able to be re tored prior co Arti t's change of 
appearance for the Role, Artist shall have mutual approval over such alterations. 

I 0. DUBBrNG AND DOUBLrNG. Company shall have the right to u ·e the services of persons other 
than Artist (with or without the services of Arti t) to "dub" Artist s voice or sound effect attributed to 
the character portrayed by Arti. t to the same extent provided in ection 33 of Schedule of the AG 
Agreement; provided, however. that Company hall first give Arti t the opportunity to dub in Engli h 
provided that Artist is available as, when and where reasonably requested by ompany (it being 
understood that Arti t' unavailab ility on the date de ignaced by Company for uch ervice hall 
not render the designation of such date "unreasonable"; and in this regard , Company will use 
reasonable good faith efforts to accommodate Artist's then-existing professional commitments, 
wi th ompany' dcci. ion being final) and that there i no additional co t to Company in connection 
with such dubbing service of Artist ( except for incidental co ts such as telephone or me nger 
charges and the like and the cu tomary cost for the editing facility and editorial personnel a well as 
for the transportation of Artist to/from the dubbing site [ which hall be pursuant to Section 2.2 abo e ), 
or at Company's elect.ion uch ervices may be perfonncd at Arti t's then-eurrent location). Company 
will not us a • double ' (including without limitation digitizing or digital doubling) of Artist without 
Artist 's prior, written consent and, if Artist so con ·ents, Artist's approval of the particular double. In 
addition. Arti t shall have prior, written approval of any footage containing an Arti I- approved double 
that ompany wishes to use in the Picture. 

11. PUBLICITY LIMlTA TIO . Lender and Artist hall not issue, release, authorize or in any way 
participate in any publicity, pre s relca e , interview , advcrti emcnt or promotional activities relating 
to Company, tbc Picture or Artist's scrvic,cs hereunder without the prior written con ent of Company, 
except personal publicity in which the Picture is only incidentally mentioned ("Personal Publicity") 
provided Lender and Arti t may not engage in per onal publicity until uch time, if ever a 

ompany has first publicly disc losed Artist's in o l cmcnt with the Picture. o publicity i ·sued by 
Lender and Artist, whether Personal Publicity or othcrwi e, hall contain derogatory mention of 
Company, the Picture, or the services of Arti ·t or others in connection with the Picture. Lender and 
Artist may not disclo e any confidential infom1ation not othcrwi c available to tbc public with respect 
to Company or the Picture (including, wi thout limitation, the budget thereof or the terms of any 
contracts for services of persons engaged in connection \ ith the Picture) without Company s prior 
consent, except for information disclosed to Lender's and Arti. t's agents, attorneys and business 
representatives (provided that the applicable party is restricted from any further disclosure) and as 
required by law or court order or in order 10 enforce thi Agreement. Company agrees Artist hall 
have mutual approval over the initia l press release of the Picture issued by Company in connection 
with Artist 's services on the Pie_ 1trc. In add ition, Artist shall have approval of references to Artist in 
any additional press releases/statements that discll!s Artist beyond being mentioned as an actor in the 
Picture. Company shall provide no le tl1an 24-hour notice to Artist of press on set and/or any behind-
thc-scenes or ' 'b-roll" filming; provided that ompany's inadvertent failure to provide such notice to 
Arti t hall not be deemed a breach ofthi Agreement. Company hall not ubmit to tabloid . Arti t 
acknowledges that ompany canno t make any guarantees regarding the unauthorized use of tills, 
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renditions or EPK or press-junket footage by publications or media outlets which were legi timately 
serviced by ompany's Publicity Department during the nonnal course of publicizing and 
promoting the Picrure. Any publicity and promotional ervice during principal photography hall 
be at times to be coordinated with Artist and Artist's representation so as to minimize interference 
with production, provided Artist hall be avai lable for a rea onable number of on-set interviews 
and other BTS interviews for use in promotion, subject to Artist's prior approval in each instance 
of the pecific schedule, outlet(s), joumalist(s) and/or other interviewers . 

12. DVD/BluRay/One-Sheelf oundtrack. Provided that Lender and Arti t are not terminated for 
Default, upon written request, Company hall provide Arti t with one (I) DVD (or one (I) BluRay), 
the one-sheet and one (I) soundtrack album of the Picture al such time, if ever, as DVDs (or BluRays) 
and/or soundtrack ablum and/or one-sheet of the Picrure become generally commercially available. 

13. EX SIJLTATION A DIOR APPROVAL R1 HTS. All consultation and/or 
approval rights, if any, granted to Lender and Artist hereunder shall be subject to the following: (i) 
Lender and Arti t being available as, when and where rea onably required for the exercise of uch 
rights; (ii) such rights being exercised in a reasonable manner and not so~ to frustrate ompany's full 
and timely development, production and/or exploitation of the Picture; (iii) uch rights are personal to 
Lender and Artist and may not be exercised by any other person or entity (except Artist's designated 
representative); (iv) arc subject to Arri t not being terminated for Default hereunder: (v) Company's 
detennination ball be final witl1 re peel to any matter with re peel to which Lender and Arti t have 
consultation rights hereunder; and (vi) Company shall not be obligated to incur any additional costs 
with respect to uch con ultation or approval rights. Company agree that Arti t hall have mutual 
approval with re ·peel to the following: a) hair (Anne arroll pre-approved), make-up (Vi ienne 
Baker pre-approved) and wardrobe personnel; b) wig maker (Peter Owen pre-approved); c) tand-
in and snmt double (if any); d) the scr enplay· e) director (with Justin Baldoni pre-approved) 
including any rep lacement, and f) the co-lead for the Picture (with Ju tin Baldoni pre-approved) 
and any replacement thereof Company acknowledges that Arti t' hair and make-up personnel are 
exclusive to Artist. Artist will have approval of product placcment:'integrations to the extent Artist 
is required to reforcncc. handle or othcrwi c interact with the producd In addition, Arti t ball have 
meaningful consultation over the "look" for the Role, the advertising campai~ a~d th~ ~elea -~ patte~ 
of tl1c Picture, provided that Company' final deci ion hall control in each instance and the 
distributor's final decisions shall control in each instance with respect to the ad campaign and the 
release pattern of the Picmre. Any inadvertent failure by Company or tl1e distributor to meaningfully 
con ult, ith Arti t wit11 re pe t to the foregoing ball not be deemed a breach hereof 

14. PREMIERE. Provided that Arti t appears recognizably in the Picture and that Lender and Artist 
are not in material Default, Company shall invite Artist and one (I) gue I to all U.S. celebrity premiere 
(if any) of the Pienuc and Company will use good faith effort to have tl1c di tributor provide Arti t 
with the transportation, expenses and personnel set forth in subparagraph 2.3 above. Artist will be 
treated no less favorably tlian any other individual on the Picture in connection witl1 !!!!Y,_?remie~ and 
festival invitat ions, travel/expenses and personnel. Jfthe foregoing travel, 9ft6 expen es and personnel 
are not provided, Artist shall have no obligation to attend such premiere(s). 

15. Ml CELL EOU . Company shall pay for any immunizations, visas, or work pennits 
reasonably required to enable Art·ist to perform services in connection with the Picture. Company 
agrees and acknowledges that safety omcers and/or paramedics shall be present on the set during 
hazardou cene which may occur during principal photography and Company hall u ea tunt 
double for sucb hazardous scenes, if any. 

16. MEDICAL. Artist hereby agrees to submit to one customary medical examination upon 
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Company's request by a physician of Company's selection, at any time commencing upon the 
execution of this Agreement and continuing throughout the duration of principal photography of the 
Picrure, to verify Artist's fitness and ability to render the services set forth hereunder in connection 
with the Role, such fitness and ability being a material condition of Company's obligations hereunder. 
At Artist's sole expense, Artist shall have the right to have Artist's own physicia11 present during such 
cxamination(s). Company acknowledges satisfaction of the foregoing. 

Artist acknowledges the contagious and potentially dangerous nature of the Coronavims/COVID-19 
(COVID-1 9), that there is an element of risk of exposure to COVID-1 9 associated with any fom1 of 
participation in an activity involving other individuals wori<ing at relatively close proximity and that 
there remains a possibility, notwithstanding Company's adherence to its Covid Safety Protocols and 
Regulations, that the Artist may come into direct or indirect contact with COVJD- 19. Accordingly, the 
Artist confirms that Artist both freely and willingly agrees to participate in the Picn1re. ln the event that 
the Artist is unable to wori< due to sickness, injury or owing to self- isolation or shielding as a result of 
COVID-l9 then the Artist agrees to infom1 Company/relevant line manager as soon as reasonably 
possible confirming the reason for absence and its expected duration. It is acknowledged that it is the 
Artist's responsibility to infonn Company if tl1c Artist develops symptoms or lives with someone who 
develops symptoms consistent with COVID-19 as soon as reasonably possible. 

17. NO NUDITY / NO SIMULATED SEX SCE ES. Artist shall not appear nude or be required to 
rilm any scenes in the nude or to appear in any simulated sex scenes without obtaining Artist's prior 
written consent Company agrees not to use any body double to simulate Artist's appearance in the 
nude or in any simulated sex scenes without obtaining Artist's prior written consent. Furthermore, 
Company shall not digitize Artist in any manner to simulate Artist's appearance in the nude or in any 
simulated sex scenes without obtaining Artist's prior written consent. 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/STANDARD TERMS. All other tenns and conditions of Lender's and 
Artist's services hereunder (including, without limitation, injunctive relief and Company's rights of 
suspension and/or tennination in the event of Default, Disability or Force Majcure) arc set forth in 
Company's Standard Terms and Conditions applicable to the services of actors (the "Standard 
Terms") attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, subject to only those 
changes as may be mumally agreed upon in writing after good faith negotiations within Company's 
customary parameters for an actor of Artist's stature. This Agreement (including the Standard Tem1s) 
constin1tes the entire understanding of the parties hereto and replaces any and all former agreements, 
understandings and representations relating in any way to the subject matter hereof. No modification, 
alteration or amendment of this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless it is in writing and signed 
by both parties. 

Signatures 011 the following page 

17 
IT ENDS WITH US - Blake Lively Acting Agreement 

CONFIDENTIAL BL-000038580 



SIGNATURE PAGE 

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as oflhe date first written 
above. 

IT ENDS WITH US MOVIE LLC 

By: __________ _ 

11s: __________ _ 

ACCEPTED & AGREED BY: 

BLAKEL, JNC. 

By: _________ _ 

lls: -----------
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EXHlBTT A 

STANDARD TERMS A D CONDITIONS 

These Standard TemlS and Condit ions ("Standard Terms"') are pan of, and are incorporated into, that certain 
agreement, as amended ("Underlying Agreement"), dated as of May 5, 2023, between It Ends With Us Movie 
LLC (''Company"), and Blake!, Inc. ("Lender") for the services of Blake Lively ("Artist") relating to Artist's 
acting services in connection with the motion picture tentatively entitled "IT ENDS WITH US" ("Picture"). 
l11csc Standard Terms and the Underlying Agreement shall hereinafter be collectively referred to as the 
"Agreement." Unless expressly provided to the contrnry herein, (i) all terms used he.rein shall have the same 
meaning as set forth in the Underlying Agreement and (ii) to the extent that any provision of these Standard 
TemlS conflicts with any provision of the Underlying Agreement, the Underlying Agreement slmll control. The 
term "Section(s)" refers to the numbered provisions of the Underlying Agreement and the term "Paragraph(s)" 
refers to the numbered provisions oft he Standard Tenns. All references to Artist hereunder shall be deemed to 
include Lender where appropriate. 

I. ARTIST'S SERVICES. Lender acknowledges and agrees that Artist's services on the Picture will be 
rendered either alone or in cooperation with other persons in such manner as Company may reasonably direct, 
under the reasonable instructions and in strict accordance with the controls and schedules established by 
Company's authorized representatives and at the times, places and in the manner reasonably required by said 
representatives. Such services shall be rendered in an artistic, conscientious, efficient and puncnial manner to 
Artist' s best ability and with full regard to tl1e careful , efficient, economic.al and expeditious production of the 
Picture within the budget, shooting schedule and policies rea5onably established by Company, it being 
understood that Company's production of motion pictures involves matters of discretion to be exercised by 
Company in respect to an and taste and Artist's services and the manner of rendition thereof are to be governed 
by Company (it being further understood that Company's instructions regarding mailers of artistic taste and 
judgment arc per se reasonable). 

2. COMP ANY'S OWNERSHIP RIGHTS; DROIT MORAL. Company hereby is and shall be the sole 
and exclusive owner and is the sole author for all purposes (including under the Copyright laws of the United 
States), in perpetuity (but in any event for not less than the period of copyright and any renewals and extensions 
thereof) and throughout the universe, of all of the following from the moment of their creation, at every stage 
of their development, production, or completion: (i) all right, title and interest in and to the Results and Proceeds 
(as defined below) of Lender's and Artist 's services herew1dcr, all of which shall be a "work made for hire" for 
Company prepared within the scope of Artist' s employment andlor as a work specially ordered or commissioned 
for use as a pan of a motion picture or other audio-visual work; (ii) all right, title and interest in and to the 
Picture and the material upon which it is based, including, but not limited to, the copyright in and to the Picture 
and any renewals and extensions of such copyright and all moral rights of authors with respect thereto; (iii) all 
distributionJ exhibition, exploitation, publication, cornmunic.ation, broadc.ast1 transmission, sale, licensing, 
allied, ancillary and/or subsidiary rights with respect to the Picture and/or the Results and Proceeds in any and 
all media, whether now or hereafter known, including, without limitation, all of the following: theatrical; non-
theatrical (including airlines, ships and other c.arricrs, military, educational, industrial and the like); pay-pcr-
vicw; home video (including vidcoc.asscttcs, digital videodiscs, lascrdiscs, CD-ROMs and all other fonnats); all 
fonns of television (including pay, free, network, syndication, cable, satellite, high definition and digital); video-
on-demand, near video-on-demand and subscription on demand; all forms of digital or on-line exploitation, 
distribution and/or transmission (including, without limitation, the internet), CD-ROMs, and similar disc systenlS, 
interact ive c.able, d ig ital video discs, satellite, fiber optic or other exhibition, broadc.ast and/or delivery systems 
and/or computerized or computer-assisted media; all rights of communication to the public, rights of distribution 
to the public or other forms of public or private communication and/or distribution; and all forms of 
dissemination, communication or distribution to one or more locations or parties whether embodied or transmitted 
using analog, digital or other fom1at; and (iv) all other tangible and intangible rights of any nature relating to, and 
all proceeds and benefits of any nature derived from, die Picture and/or the Results and Proceeds, including 
merchandising, Co-Promotion and commercial t ie-in right5 with respect to all commodities, services and/or 
products of any kind now known or hereafter devised. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event that any of 
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the Results and Proceeds arc not deemed to be a "work made for hire" for Company, Lender and Anist each 
hereby irrevocably and exclusively assigns to Company (or if any applicable law p.-ohibits or limits such 
assignment, Lender and Anist hereby irrevocably licenses to Company) all righ~ title and interest in and to such 
Results and Proceeds (including all copyrights therein and thereto and all renewals and extensions thereof), and 
all rights to exploit the same throughout the universe, in perpetuity (but in any event for not less than the period 
of copyright and any renewals and extensions thereof), in any and all media, whether now or hereafter known or 
devised. Lender and Anist, on their own behalf and on behalf of their heirs, successors and assigns, hereby 
waives any so-called "moral rights of authors" and "d1vi1 morar' rights and any similar or analo<JOUS rights under 
the applicable laws of any country of the world (including, without limitation, the so-called right of paternity 
[droit a la p,11emi1e]. right ofinteb'lity [droil au respect de / 'oeuw.,], right of withdrawal [droit de retrait or droit 
de repemir] and/or right of publication [droil dimlga1io11]) which Lender and Artist may have in connection with 
the Picture or the Results and Proceeds. and to the extent such waiver is unenforceable, Lender and Artist hereby 
covenant and agree on their own behalf, and on behalf of their heirs, successors and assigns, not to bring any 
claim, suit or other legal proceeding against Company, its successors, assigns or licensees claiming that any of 
Lender's and Artist's ··moral rights" or "droit moral" rights have been violated. Lender and Artist funher hereby 
irrevocably assign to Company (or if any applicable law prohibits or limits such assignment, Lender and Artist 
hereby irrevocably lice,.~ to Company), in perpetuity (but in any event for not less than the period of copyright 
and any renewals and extensions thereof) throughout the universe, all of Lender's and Artist's rights, if any, to 
authorize, prohibit and/or control tl1c renting, lending, fixation, reproduction, impona1ion and/or other 
exploitation of the Picture by any media and/or means now or hereafter known or devised as may be conferred 
upon Lender and Artist under applicable laws. regulations or directives, including. without limitation. any so-
called "Rental and Lending Rights" pursuant to any treaty, European Union (''EU'') directives andlor enabling or 
implementing legislation, or any law or regulat ion enacted by the member nations of the EU or any other 
jurisdiction. The parties agree that the United States of America is the country of origin of the Picture. As used 
herein, ··ResuUs and Proceeds'' shall mean all results and proceeds of Lender ·s en:,,agement and Artist ·s services 
under this Agreement or otherwise relating 10 the Picture. including all themes. plots. characters. formats. ideas 
and stories contained therein and all other materials of any kind created or developed by Lender and/or Artist 
during tl1c period of Artist's exclusive services hereunder and all so-called "moral rights of authors" or "droit 
moraf' rights (including, without limitation. the so-called right of paternity [droil a la patemite]. right of integrity 
[d,vil au respect de/ 'oeuvre]. right of withdrawal [d,vit de retrait or droit de repe111ir] and/or right of publication 
[droil diwlgalio11]) with respect to any of the foregoing, and the right to make such changes therein and/or uses 
thereof as Compan)' shall from time to time determine in its sole disc.rction. Lender and Artist acknowledge that 
Lender and Anise have no ownership interest or other rights of any kind in and to any character portrayed by 
Artist in the Picture and, subject to the approvals and restrictions set forth in the Agreement, that Coml"'ny shall 
have the exclusive and unfencred right to portray, merchandise, promote or otherwise exploit such characters 
(including the right 10 use other performers to portray such characters) in any manner and at any time. free and 
clear of any obligation to Lender and Artist. 

3. I JUNCTIVE RELIEF. Lender and Artist acknowledge and agree that the services to be rendered by 
Artist hereunder are of a special. unique. unusual. extraordinary and intellectual character. making them difficult 
to replace and giving them a peculiar va.lue. the loss of which may not be reasonably compensated in damages 
in an action at law: that if Lender and/or Artist breaches any provision of this Agreement. Company may be 
caused irreparable damage; and that, therefore, Company shall be entitled, as a rnancr of right, at its election, to 
seek to enforce this Agreement and all of the provisions hereof by injunction or other equitable relief. 

4. SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION. 

4.1 Suspension. 

4.1.1 Company's Suspension Rights. Lender's engagement and Artist's services and the 
accrual of compensation hereunder shall be automatically suspended upon Company's wriuen notice (unless 
Company notifies Anist otherwise in writing) during all periods when: 

A. Disability. Artist is unable to perform Artist's material obligations hereunder 
by reason of mental or physical disability (including the death of Artist) (''Disability''). If Company has reason 
to believe Artist is disabled or if any claim of Disability is made by or on behalf of Artist, Company shall have 
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the right to have Artist examined by such physician(s) as Company may designate, with Artist's physician 
present (at Artist's sole cost) if Artist so request, provided that such physician docs not interfere with the 
examination conducted by Company's physician; 

B. Default. Lender or Artist fails, refuses or neglects to comply with Lender and 
A11is1·s material obligations hereunder, includ ing w ithom lim itation in connection w ith any of Artist's in-
person serv ices, complying with any then-applicable health protocols in connection with the Picture (as 
required by Company and in accordance with applicable motion picture industry and governmental 
mandates) or (directly or tl1rough any representative) states an intention to do so ("Default'); and/or 

C. Force Majeure. As a result of any Act of God: war; epidemic: pandemic; 
accident: fire; strike: lock-out or other labor controversy; riot; civi I disturbance; act of public enemy; law, 
enactment, rule, restraint, order or act of any governmental instrumentality or military authority; failure or 
inability to obtain any necessary permit or license; failure ofteclmical facilities; inability to obtain sufficient labor, 
technical or other personnel (including, without limitation, cast or crew members); failure, delay or reduction in 
transportation facilities or water, electricity or other public uti lities; death, disability, disfib'llrement (,vith respect 
to principal cast only), or w,availability of, or inabil ity to obtain life, accident, or health insurance (i.&.., so-called 
"cast insurance") for, at customary rates and subject only to CIL~tomary excltL~ions and deductible amounts, a 
principal member of the cast, the director, any producer or key crew member or inability to obtain visas, labor 
permits or other governmental licenses for any such persons (other than Lender and Artist); any breach by any 
third party of its obligations to Company; or any other cause not reasonably within Company's control or which 
Company could not by reasonable diligence have avoided (including for the avoidance of doubt, delays by reason 
of COVID-19 or other pandemics), or Company is hampered in the development or production of tlie Picture 
(for purposes hereof. Company shall be deemed to be hampered by a labor controversy during that period 
commencing upon the expiration of any applicable collective bargaining agreement or any strike related 
thereto [i.e. DGA. SAG. WGA. LA TSE] and continuing until a new agreen1ent is rnl ified and signed) ("force 
l\1ajeure''). The parties acknowledge and agree Company reserves its right 10 invoke force majetwe in accordance 
with this Paragraph 4 as related to Covid-19 or any evolution or derivative of its effects. Notwithstanding 
anything to 1he con1rary contained herein, any force majeure suspension related to Covid-19 shall not give Artist 
the right to tem1ina1e this Agreement provided that rescheduling Artist's services after the Scheduled Period and 
after removal of a suspension related to Covid-19 shall be subject to A11ist's then existing professional availability 
(provided !hat Lender and Artist shall use reasonable, good faith efforts to be available 10 render suc-h services 
as, when reasonably required by Company) and Artist shall not be entit led to any additional compensation with 
respect thcrelo. 

4. 1.2 Effect of Suspension. If any such force Majeure. Disability or Default should occur 
prior to the Start Date. the Start Date may be postponed by Company from the date then (tentatively) scheduled 
for a period equal to the duralion of such Force Majeure, Disability or Default pill~ such additional reasonable 
period of time as Company may deem necessary under the circumstances to commence or recommence 
development or production of the Picrure, and (unless Company gives Artist written nolice 10 the contrary) such 
postponement shall not be deemed a suspension of this Agreement for purposes of Paragraph 4.2.1 A. below, 
and Lender shall not have any termination right by reason of any such postponement. Company may reduce 
the period of any such postponement in its own discretion upon notice thereof to Artist. Any suspension shall 
be for the duration of any such Foree Majeure, Disability or Default plus such reasonable period of time as may 
be deemed necessary by Company to commence or recommence development or production of the Picture and, 
unless Company notifies Artist in writing to the contrary, Lender·s engagement and Artist's services hereunder 
shall be automatically extended by such number of days a~ equal the total number of days of such suspension. 
A suspension hereunder shall not relieve Artist of any of Artist's obligations 10 perform hereunder. During any 
suspension, Artist shall not render any services for Lender, for others or for him/her/itself in the field of 
entertainment. except that during a suspension predicated on Force Majeure. Artist may render such other 
services. provided that any and all commitments for such services are subordinate to the obligations of Lender's 
engagement and Artist's services hereunder, including A11ist's obligation to resume rendering services 10 
Company promptly (not earlier than 48 hours after recall) upon termination oft he suspension. Payment of any 
compensation accrued and unpaid prior to the suspension shall be subject to all of Company's rights and 
remedies (including the right of offset) for Artist's Default. Notwilhstanding the foregoing. Compimy shall not 
suspend Artist"s se.rvices due to an event of Force Majeure unless the services of aU principal cast members 

Exhibit A 
StancbrdTcnns & Conditions Page 3 

CONFIDENTIAL BL-000038584 



(other than c<1st members who have completed their services [except promotional services] on the Picture have 
also been suspended (provided that the foregoing limitation shall not apply if the event of Force Majeure is a 
strike by a guild or un ion of which Artist is a member) and shall only suspend one time per Force Maj cure event. 
A recurring illness or injury shall not be considered the same event of Force Majeure. Any Force Majeure 
suspension related to Covid-19 shall not give Artist the right to temlinate this Ab>reement provided that 
rescheduling Artist's services after the Scheduled Period a tier removal of a suspension related to Covid-19 shall 
be subject to Artist's then existing professional ava ilability (provided that Artist shall use reasonable efforts to 
be available to render such services as, when reasonably required by Company) and Artist shall not be enti tled 
to any addit ional compensation with respect thereto except as set forth in the Agreement. In the event Artist 
tests positive for Covid-19 at any time during the Scheduled Period, Artist acknowledges and agrees Company 
shall have the right to suspend the Picture in its sole discretion, provided Artist shall be tied with all other cast 
as lo payment during any suspension for Force Majeure. and reinstatement afier any suspension, and any hiatus. 
ifany, required by Company. Furthermore, without respect to rescheduling any of Artist's services due to Artist 
testing positive for Covid-19, Artist acknowledges and agrees that the Picture shall be first priority provided 
that rescheduling of Artist's services afier the Scheduled Period shall be subject to Artist's then existing 
professional availability (provided that Artist shall use reasonable efforts to be available lo render such services 
a5, when reasonably required by Company) and Artist shall not be entitled to any additional compensation with 
respect thereto except a~ set forth in tl1e Agreement. 

4.2 Termination. 

4.2.1 Termination Rights of the Parties. 

A. Artist's Termination Right If a suspension predicated on Force Majcurc 
(excluding (i) a strike by a guild or union of which Lender and Artist is a member ["Own-Union Strike'') and/or 
(ii) any Force Majeure event that afTects the major motion picture studios (iii) a suspension by reason of 
COVID-19 or other pandemics and/or (iv) government order) continues for six (6) or more consecutive weeks 
or for an aggregate of eight (8) or more weeks, Lender and A11ist may give Company wrincn notice of Lender 
and Artist's desire to terminate this Agreement. and unless Company terminates such suspension within seven (7) 
business days afier its receipt of such notice and resumes payment of compensation hereunder as and when due, 
this Agreement shat.I tenninate. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement in the 
event Artist has been deemed ''Pay or Play" as set fo11h in the Agreement, Lender and Artist acknowledge and 
agree they shall not have the right to terminate this Agreement for any Force Majcurc event provided that any 
services not consecutive lo the Scheduled Period shall be subject to Artist's professional availabil ity, which Artist 
shall make good faith efforts to be available when requested by Company. 

B. Company's Termination Rights. Company shall have the right lo terminate 
Lenders engagement and Artist's services upon the occurrence of any of the following by delivering wrinen 
notice to Lender: 

(i) Lender and Artist's DiS<lbility continuing for either (x) 48 hours during 
principal photography or (y) five (5) days during lender and Artist ·s rendition of pre-production services in 
connection with the Picture at any other time, or (z) seven (7) or more consecutive days or an aggregate of 
fourteen (14) or more days when providing services outside the Scheduled Period; 

(ii) Lender and Artist intentionaUy and materially adversely changes 
A11ist's appearance at any time between the date of tl,is Agreement and die completion of all in going, scheduled 
principal photography services required by Company hereunder during the Tenn. 

(iii) Default: provided. however. thal if such Default is inadvenenl 
(t.e .. not intentional or repeated) and is by its nature reasonably curable and allowing Lender and Artist to cure 
such Default will 1101 result in additional material expense to Company, then on a one-time-only basis Lender and 
Artist shall have a period of forty eight (48) hours (reducible to 24 hours during principal photography) from the 
date of notice from Company of such Defaull within which to cure the first suc-h Default only; 
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(iv) If an event of Force Majeurc: (aa) occurs priorto or on the Star1 Date; 
or (bb) occurs aflcr the Stan Date and c-011t inucs for six (6) or more consL-cutivc weeks or for an aggregate of 
eight (8) or more weeks (such period to he reduced tonne (I) week during Artist's rendit ion of Pre-Production 
Servicesandsenices in connection with the principal photography of the Picture); or (cc) arises from an O¼n• 
Union Strike; or (dd) affects development and/or product ion in a manner incapable of being oorrected within the 
foregoing time p<riods; or (cc) has an impact d1a~ at the time of onset, can reasonably J;c expected to continue 
for not less than two weeks; 

(v) In case of Artist's death; or 

(vi) Any event or conl ingency expressly provided for in this Agreement. 

4.2.2 Effect ofTermin:'ltion. If Artist or Company ten11inates this Agreement in accordance 
with the provisions of thi s Paragraph 4, Company shall be released and discharged from any liability or 
obligJtion whatsoever to Lender and Artist hereunder: provided. however. that (i) if Company lerminates this 
Agr=ncnt pursuant lo this Paragraph 4 for uny reason other than Lender' s or Artist's Default, Artist shal l be 
entitled to receive the full Fixed Compensation and any vested contingent compensation including bontt,;es, and 
(ii) the representations and wa1Tanties (inc luding Company's c red it and insurance obligations) and 
indemnificat ion obl igations of the panics hereunder shall survive such termination and (iii) neither Company's 
ownership of the Picture nor ony gront of rights to Comp,1ny hereunder shall be affected, l,mited or 1enninated 
in any way by any tennirullion or cancellation of this Agreement for any reason. Notwithstanding the foregoing. 
Company shall not tem1inateArtist's se1vices due to an event ofForcc Majeure unless the services of al l principal 
cast members (other than cast members who have completed thei r services [except promot ional services) on the 
Picwre) have also been tenninated (provided that the foregoing limitation shall not apply if the event of Force 
Majeure is a strike bya gui ld or union of which Lender and Artist is a member). 

4.3 Companv's Breach. No act or omi ssion of Company hereunder shall c.onstitutcan event o f Default 
or breach of this Agreement unless Anist shall first notify Company in writing sett ing forth such al leged breach 
or Default and Compony shall not cure the same within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice or, in the 
case of Company's fai lure lo pay Alti,1 C<>mJl"IISUlion pursuant to this Agrcem<nt, ten (10) business day> after 
such receipt. 

5. NOTICES. All notices required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given e ither by personal 
del ivery, telecopy/ fac~imile1 etnail (provided Lhat no su~qucnl delivery fai lure 1X>ti f-ication is is-sued by the 
sender's email server) or by United States mail (postage prepaid), and shal l be deemed given hereunder on the 
date personally delivered, emai led, or telecopied. or the date three (3) business days after the date mailed if 
mailed in the United Stales, and five (5) business days after the date mailed if mailed ou1side of 1he United 
States. Unti l further notice, the addresses of the parties shall be as follows: 

5.1 For Artist. as indicated in the Underlying Agreement. 

5.2 ForCompany: It Ends With Us Movie. LLC 

6. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Artist represents and warrants that: 

6.1 Authority and Non-Interference. Artist is free to enler into this Agreemenl; Artist has the right to 
render services in accordance with the terms and conditions hereof: Artist is not subject to any obligalion or 
known disability which would materially interfere with or prevent the fu ll performance by Artist of Artis1·s 
services hereund:r; Lender is obligated to pay Artist at least the applicable an nual guarantee required under 
Section 3423 of the California Civil Code; and Ani st has not done, nor will Artist do, any act, and Artist have 
not made, nor will Art ist make, any gram or assignmrot. which will interfere with the complete enjoyment of 
the righli and privileges herein granted to Company. 
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6.2 Created Material. All material, works, writings, ideas, "gags" or dialogue wrincn, composed, 
prepared, submincd or interpolated by Artist in connection with the Picture or its preparation or production, 
shall be wholly original with Anist and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other work, ClCcept fo r 
material submitted to Artist by Company for inclusion in and included in the Picture or material in lhe public 
domain. 

Each of Artist and ompany makes no warranties cxprc, or implied other titan as specifically set forth in this 
Agreement 

7. SEX AL HARASSME T. Sexual Harassment of any type is trictly prohibited and cause for 
immediate tcm1ination ofthi Agreement by Company or by Arti t. No employee shall be subjected to sexual 
hara%ment by another employee during the course of employment. For the purposes of this policy, sexual 
harassment is unwanted conduct of a sexual nature which adversely affects another person 's cond itions of 
employment and/or employment environment. uch harassment includes, but is not limited to: any 
unwelcome sexual advance, re-quest for sexual favor, or other verbal, non-verbal, or physical conduct of a 
sexual nature, that interferes with work, is made a condition of employment, or creates an int imidating, 
hostile, or offensive environment in connection the workplace or the use of one·s authority or power, either 
explicit ly or implicitly, to coerce another into unwanted sexual relations or to punish another for his or her 
refusal. For the avoidance of doubt, Sexual 1-larassment may occur between or amongst persons of different 
sexes or genders or of the same sex or gender, and may be initiated by any gender or sex. In the event 

ompany is aware of any Sexual Harassment conducted by Anist, ompany shall have the right to 
immediately terminate this Agreement and avai lable to all rights and remedies hereunder. In the_C\'_!:nt___hrtist 
is aware of any Sexual Jlamssmcnt conducted by Companv. not\\ ilhstanding the tc1Tll5 of Pan1L-raph 16.6 
hclnw, Lender and'or Arti,t shall have the right to tcm,inatc this Agrccm ·nt, shall remain entitled to full 
compensation and shall have the right to avail themselves of all rights and remedies hereunder and under 
applicable law. 

8. MORALITY. Artist warrants and represents that. prior to the date of this Agreement, Artist has not 
been convicted of any act or acts of moral turpitude which might violate community standards of viewers 
and advenisers in the Un ited States and, if publicly revealed, would result in widespread public di repute for 
An i t, ompany ancL'or it. as ignees, designce , di tributors, programming . crvice ' pon. ors or ubject 
them to scandal or ridicu le. Artist acknowledges that , in entering into this Agreement. Company is acting in 
reliance upon Arti t"s warranty herein. Artist further acknowledges that (a) if Artist is con icted of any acts 
of moral turpitude or violati ng Federal, state or local law(s) or (b) if Company becomes aware that An ist 
ha. prcviou ly been con icted of any such act. then ompany . hall be entitled to tenninatc this Agreement 
forthw ith by gi ing Artist notice of termination in writing at any time af\er Company acquires knowledge of 
such conviction and in such e ent, Company shall have oo further obligations to Artist hereunder, including, 
without limitation, any payment. credit, indemni ty or insurance obligations as set forth in thi. Agreement. 

9. ====~· Lender hall indemnify and hold Company, its parents, affiliat , sub idiarics, 
employees, directors. officers, agents, successors, assigns and licensees. and each of them, hannJess from and 
against any and all third-party liabi lities, judgments, losses, claims. demands. damages. penalties. interest, cost 
and ex pen of every kind what! never (including, without limitation, rca. onahle our; ide anomey's and 
accountants' fees and disburscm nt ) (collectively, "'Erpen e '') uftercd or incurred by ompany, the 
aforementioa d parties and/or any of them, arising out of or resulting from a Default by Lender or Artist, or any 
breach by Lender and/or Artist of their representat ions and warranties hereunder and/or resulting from Lender"s 
and/or Anist·s intentionally toniou. or reek! or gros ly negligent conduct in connection wi th service 
hcrew1der. Company hall defend (selecting its own counsel), indemnify and hold Lender and Arti t ham,le 
from and again t any and all Expcn cs suffered or incurred by Arti t, ari ing out of or by reason of or re ult ing 
fro m any material submined by Company to Artist for inclu ion in and included in the Picture and/or by reason 
of any third party claim arising out of Company' development. production, di tribution and/or exploitat ion 
of the Picture or any clement thereof; provided, however, that the forego ing indemnification hall not apply 
to any Expcn e or third party claim ari ing out of or re ulting from Lender' or Arti t' intcntionall)r toniou 
or reckless or gro ly negligent conduct (or other conduct by Lender or Artist which is not authorized by 

ompany and is out. ide of the scope of Lender' engagement and/or Artist' employment by ompany) or 
from any breach of Lender's or Arti ·t's covenants, representation or warranties hereunder. Without limiting 
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the foregoing, in connection with any claim arising out of the production, distribution, or exploitation of the 
Picture which alleges that material contained in the Picture constirutes a breach by Artist ancVor Lender of 
Artist' s ancVor Lenders representations and warranties hereunder (hereinafter, "Oaim"), Company shall 
defend Ar1ist Ul,'llinst any such Claim, unless Company at any time determines in good faith, based upon such 
infomrntion as may then be available to Company, that there has been an actual breach of Lender's and/or 
Anist's representat ions and warranties hereunder, in which event Company shall have no funher obligation 
to defend Lender and/or AJ1ist with respect to such Claim. If Company undcr1akcs A11ist's defense in 
connection with any such Claim: (i) Artist shall give Company prompt written notice of the Claim and shall 
cooperate fully with Company and comply with Company's instructions in connection with the defense thereof; 
(ii) Company shall control the defense of any such Claim and shall have the right 10 dispose of and/or settle 
such Claim as Company deems appropriate; and (iii) Artist shall not compromise or set1le any such Claim 
without Company· s prior wriuen consent. Notwithstanding Company· s defense or settlement of any Claim on 
behalf of itself and/or Ar1ist, Company reserves all rights, both in equity and at law, against Artist (including 
the right 10 recover any Expenses incurred by Company in connection with the defense, settlement or other 
disposition of any such Claim) to the extent such Claim arises out of Lender's or Artist's intentionally tortious 
or reek.less or grossly negligent conduct or a breach by Artist of M ist's representations and warranties 
hereunder. With respect 10 any action brought by Company against A11ist pursuant to the preceding sentence, 
such action will be deemed to accrue on the date on which Company requests Artist to reimburse Company for 
Company's Expenses, it being agreed that Company shall not be required 10 make any such request in 
connection with any Claim until after lhe final disposition or set1lement thereof. All Expenses incurred in 
connection with any defense or indemnily of Lender and/or Mist under this Paragraph may be charged by 
Company as distribution expenses or Direct Costs of the Picture. 

10. COMMITMENTS TO OTIIERS. Artist shall not have the right or authority to. and shall not. (i) 
employ any person in any capacity. (ii) contract for the purchase or rental of any article or material, or (iii) make 
any commitment. agreement or oblil,'lllion whereby Company shall be required to pay any monies or other 
consideration, without Company's prior consent in each instance. 

11. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD. Company shall have the right to deduct and withhold from any sums 
payable to Artist hereunder (i) any amounts required to be deducted and withheld by Company pursuant to any 
present or future tax law. ordinance or regular ion of the United States or of any stale thereof or any subdivision 
of any state thereof, or of any other country, including, without limitation, any country wherein Artist pcrfonns 
any services hereunder, or pursuant to any present or fururc rule or regulation of any union or guild (if any) 
having jurisdiction over the services 10 be performed by Artist hereunder; (ii) any expenses, including union or 
guild dues or other fees paid by Company on Artist's behalf; and (iii) all amounts required to qualify any 
payments for eligibility for any production tax incentives or credits. 

12. INSURANCE. Company shall have the right to apply for and take out, at Company' s expense, life, 
health, accident, cast or other insurance covering Artist, in any amount Company deems necessary to protect 
Company's interest hereunder. Artist shall not have any right, title or interest in or to such insurance. Artist 
shall assist Company in obtaining such insurance by submilling to usual and customary medical and other 
examinations. and by signing such applications. statements and other instruments as may be reasonably required 
by any insurance company; provided, however, that Artist may have Artist's own physician present (at Anist 's 
sole cost) if Anist so request, provided that such physician does not interfere with the examinat ion conducted 
by Company's physician. In the event AJ1ist fails or is unable to qualify for such insurance at customary rates 
and subject only to customary exclusions and deductible amounts (if any), Company shall have the right 10 
terminate this Agreement; provided, however, that iftennination of this Agreement is only a matter ofa higher 
prcmiwn or increased deductible, Ar1ist shall have the right 10 avoid such termination by paying such additional 
premium or any increased deductible, as applicable. Notw ithstanding the foregoing, if Artist have cooperated 
fully in Company's efTorts to obtain such insurance. Company shall not have the right to terminate this 
Agreement for inability or fai lure to obtain cast insurance after the Start Date or after Mist has traveled 10 
render services for the Picture, whichever is earlier. During the Scheduled Period of this Agreement, Artist 
shall not engage in any ultra-hazardous conduct that Artist is aware or reasonably should be aware is prohibited 
by any policy of insurance obtained by Company in accordance with this Agreement. Additionally. the services 
that Artis! shall render pursuant to this Agreement are of the type covered under Company's e1Tors and 
omissions insurance policy, and Lender and Artist shall be covered as additional insureds thereunder and under 

Exhibit A 
Stancbrd Tcnns & Conditions Page 7 

CONFIDENTIAL BL-000038588 



the general liability insurance pol icy applicable to the Picture, subject to each such policy's tcnns, conditions 
and limitations. 

13. WORKER'S COMPENSATION/SPECIAL LENDER. otwithstanding that Lender is furnishing 
Artist's services 10 Company hereunder, for the purposes of any applicable workers' compensation statute, an 
employment relationship exists between Company and A11ist. Company being A11ist's "special employer" 
hereunder and Lender being Artist's "general employer" (as the terms "special employer" and "general 
employer" are understood for purposes of workers' compensation statutes). As between Lender and 
Company, Company shall have the exclusive right to direct and control the perfonnance of Artist's services 
hereunder. The rights and remedies, if any, of Artist and/or Artist's heirs, executors, administrato,-s, 
successors and assigns against Company and/or Company's agents and/or employees by reason of injury, 
illness, disability or death arising out of and occurring in the course of this employment shall be governed by 
and limit.ed to those provided wider such workers' compensation starutes and neither Company nor 
Company's agents or employees shall have any other obligation or liability by reason of any such injury, 
illness, disability or death. lf the applicability of any workers' compensation statutes to the engagement of 
Artist's services hereunder is dependent upon (or may be affect.ed by) an election on the part of Lender, Artist 
and/or Company, such election is hereby made in favor of such application. Noth ing contained in this section 
shall be deemed to waive the provisions ofCal ifomia Labor Code Section 3601, and where reference is made 
in the section to Workers' Compensation statutes, it shall be deemed to include Section 360 I. Except as 
otherwise provided by law or herein, Artist shall receive no less or more favorable benefits under the Workers' 
Compensation statute than Artist would have received had Artist been employed directly by Company. 

14. SAG-AfTRA AGREEMENT AND MEMBERSlllP. Comp,my hereby represents and warrants that 
Company shall become a signatory 10 the SAG Agreement prior 10 Artist rendering any services in coMection 
with the Picutre. To the extent that any provision of this Agreement conflicts with the mimdatory provisions of 
the applicable SAG Agreement, the provisions of the SAG Agreement shall prevail; provided, however, that in 
such event the Agreement shall be limited only to the extent necessary to permit compliance with the minimwn 
mandatory terms and conditions of the SAG Agreement, and Company shall be entitled to the maximum 
benefits and shall be deemed 10 hi,ve the maximum rights provided in the SAG Agreement ,md any other 
applicable collective bari,,aining agreement. To the extent and during such periods as it may be lawful for 
Company to require Artist to do so hereunder, Artist is or shall become and remain a member in good standing 
of SAG Agreement or otherwise el igible to perform services pursuant to the SAG Agreement and/or applicable 
laws. If Artist fails, neglects or refuses 10 become and remain a member in good standing of SAG Agreement 
(or otherwise eligible 10 perform services pursuant 10 the SAG Agreement), Company shall have the right, at 
Company·s sole election (in addition to the exercise of Company·s other rights and remedies hereunder), to 
terminate this Agreement, or to pay on Artist· s behalf any required dues, fees or other payments to SAG-AFTRA 
to qual ify Artist a~ a member in good standing (or to qualify Artist to be eligible to perform services pursuant 
to the SAG Agreement) and to deduct the amounts so paid by Company from any compensation otherwise 
payable to Artist hereunder. Company or Company's agents shall pay directly to SAG-AFT RA any applicable 
pension. health and welfare contributions required in coMection with Artist's services on the Picture. If the 
SAG Agreement requires the payment of compensation to Artist in addition to that provided for in this 
Agreement (including, without limitation, residuals), such additional compensation shall be paid at the 
minimum applicable rates specified in the SAG Agreement, and shall be based, where pcnnined by the SAG 
Agreement, upon the minimum applicable compensation (including, without limitation, contini,-ent 
compensation). payable thereunder, Artist shall cooperate with Company in requesting any waiver of the 
provisions of the SAG Agreement in connection with the Agreement. Except as may otherwise be expressly 
herein provided, all provisions of Schedule "F" of the SAG Agreement applicable to deal players shall apply to 
Artist's services hereunder. Without limiting the foregoing, the Fixed Compensation payable to Artist 
hereunder shall include compensation for rehearsal time. travel time and intervening time. 

15. GENERAL CREDIT TERMS. All references in this Agreement 10 the title of the Picture shall be 
deemed to mean the "regular" title unless reference is specifically made to the "artwork" title. With respect to 
any obl igation to accord credit in Paid Ads, ifthetitleofthc Picrure or the name(s) ofoncor moreothcrperson(s) 
engaged in coMection with the Picture is used more than once in such Paid Ads. e.g., a so-called "regular .. use 
and a so-called "artwork·• use (such as. for example. the weaving of the title and/or name(s) as part of the 
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background of the advcniscmcnt, or a display use or a fanciful use), the references herein to the title of the 
Picture and/or the namc(s) of any person shal l be to the so-called "regular'' use of the title or the namc(s) as 
distinguished from thc"artwork'' use of the title or the namc(s). All references to "size" however stated, whether 
as a percentage or otherwise, shall mean height and width of the lettering used in the credit. Subject to Artist's 
right under the applicable collective bargaining agreement (if any), Anist shall be entitled to the credit provided 
in the U11dcrlying Agreement only if Artist appears recognizably in the Picture. 

16. MISCELLANEOUS. 

16. 1 Governing Law. THE INTERNAL SUBSTANTIVE LAWS (AS DISTrNGUISHED FROM 
TIIE CIIOJCE OF LAW RULES) OF TIIE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND TIIE UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA APPLICABLE TO CONTRACTS MADE A D PERFORMED ENTIRELY IN CALIFORNIA 
SHALL GOVERN (i) THE VALIDITY AND INTERPRETATIO I OF THIS AGREEMENT, (ii) THE 
PERFORMANCE BY THE PARTIES OF THEIR RESPECTIVE OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AND 
(iii) ALL OTHER CAUSES OF ACTION (WIIETILER SOUNDING IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT) 
ARISING OUT OF OR RELA TLNG TO THIS AGREEMENT (OR LENDER'S E GAG EM ENT AND/OR 
ARTIST'S SERVICES H EREUNDER) OR THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT (OR OF 
LENDER'S ENGAGEMENT AND/OR ARTIST'S SERVICES) OR OTHERWISE RELATING TO THE 
PICTURE. 

16.2 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS - ARBITRATION. The parties agree that, except as othenvisc 
required by any applicable t,'llild coUective bargaining agreement, any and all disputes or controversies of 
any nature between them arising at any time (whether or not relating to the Picture), shall be detern1ined by 
binding arbitration in accordance with the nrles of JAl\1S (or, with the agreement of the panies, ADR 
Services), held in Los Angeles, California before a single neutral arbitrator ("Arb itrator"). The Arbitrator 
shall be an attorney with at least ten ( 10) yearf experience in the motion picture indu.~try or a retired judge 
and shall be mutually ai;,,reed upon by Company and Lender. If Company :md Lender are unable to agree on 
an Arbitrator, the Arbitrator shall be appointed by the arbitration service. The fees of the Arbitrator shall be 
borne equally by Company and Lender, provided that the Arbitrator may require that such fees be borne in 
such other manner as the Arbitrator determines is required in order for this arbitration clause to be enforceable 
under applicable law. The panics shall be ent itled to conduct discovery in accordance with Section 1283.05 
of the California Code of Civil Procedure provided that (a) the Arbitrator must authorize all such discovery 
in advance based on fmdings that the material sought is relevant to the issues in dispute and that the nature 
and scope of such discovery is reasonable under the circumstances, and (b) discovery shall be limited to 
deposit ions and production of documents unless the Arbitrator finds that another method of discovery (e.g., 
interrogatories) is the most reasonable and cost efficient method of obtaining the infornrntion sought. There 
shall be a record of the proceedings at the arbitration hearing and die Arbitrator shall issue a Statement of 
Decision setting fo11h the factual and legal basis for the Arbitrator's decision. If neither party gives written 
notice requesting ,m appeal within ten ( 10) business days after the issuance of the Staten1ent of Decision, the 
Arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding as to all mailers of substance and procedure. and in such event, 
if the decision is not fully compl ied with within fifteen (15) business days after the end of the appeal period 
(or the panics do not mutually agree to a different resolution prior to the expiration of such 15-business day 
period), the Arbitrator's decision may be enforced by a petition to the Superior Court for confirnrntion and 
enforcement of the award. If either party gives written notice requesting an appeal within ten (10) business 
days after the issuance of the Statement of Decision, the award of the Arbitrator sha ll be appealed Lo three 
(3) neutra l arbitrators (the "Appellate Ar-bitrators"), each of whom shall have the same qualifications and be 
selected through the same procedure as the Arb itrator. The appealing party shall file its appellate brief within 
thiny (30) days after its written notice requesting the appeal and the other party shall file its brief within thiny 
(30) days thereafter. The Appellate Arbitrators shall thereupon review the decision of the Arbitrator applying 
the same standards of review (and all of the same presumptions) as if the Appellate Arbitrators were a 
California Coun of Appeals reviewing a judgment of the Cal ifornia Superior Court, except that the Appellate 
Arbitrators shall in all cases issue a final award and shall not remand the matter to the Arbitrator. The decision 
of the Appellate Arbitrators shall be final and binding as to all matters of substance and procedure. and in 
such event. if the decision is not fully compl ied with within fifteen (15) business days after the decision of 
the Appellate Arbitrators (or the panics do not mutually agree to a different resolution prior to the expiration 
of such 15-busincss day period), the Appellate Arbitrators' decision may be enforced by a petition to the 
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Superior Court for confirmation and enforcement of the award. The party appealing the decision of the 
Arbitrator shall pay all costs and expenses of the appeal, including the fees of the Appellate Arbitrators and 
the reasonable outside attorneys' fees of the opposing party, unless the decision of the Arbitrator is reversed, 
in which event the expenses of the appeal shall be borne as determined by the Appellate Arbitrators. The 
Arbitrator shall have the power to enter temporary restmining orders, preliminary and pernrnnent injunctions, 
subject to the provisions of the Agreement waiving or limiting that remedy. Prior to the appointment of the 
Arbitrator or for remedies beyond the jurisdiction of an arbitrator, at any time, Company may seek temporary 
or preliminary relief in a court of competent jurisdiction pe11de11te lite without thereby waiving its right to 
arbitration of the dispute or controversy under this Paragraph. All arbitration proceedings (includ ing 
proceedings before the Appellate Arbitrators) shall be closed to the public and confidential and all records 
relating thereto shall be pemmnently sealed. except as necessary to obtain court confirmation of the 
arbitrat ion award en accordance with the provisions set forth here,nabove. The fact that there is a dispute 
between the parties that is the subject of an arbitration shall also be confidential and neither party shall 
disclose, report, reveal, gossip or speculate about any arbitration, by any means including without limitation 
by e-mail. blogging or tweeting. The provisions of this Paragraph 15.2 shall supersede any inconsistent 
provisions of any prior agreement between the parties. 

16.3 Non-Waiver: Effect of Terminat ion: Entire Agreement: Sevcrabilirv. No waiver by Lender, 
Artist or Company of any failure by the other to keep or perform any covenant or condition of this Agreen1ent 
shall constitute a waiver of any preceding or succeed,ng breach of the same or any other covenant or condition. 
The expiration, termination and/or cru1cellation of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever shall not affect the 
rights granted hereunder by Artist or Company's ownership thereof, and the representations and warranties of 
A11ist hereunder shall survive any such expiration, tennination or cancellation. This Agreement (together with 
all of its exhibits and schedules) constitutes the entire ai:,'teement between Company and Artist with respect to 
the subject mailer hereof and may only be amended by a wrillen instrument executed by Company and Artist. 
If one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be illegal or unenforceable under applicable California 
law, such illegal or w1enforccable portion(s) shall be limited or excluded from this Agreement to the minimum 
extent required and the remaining portions of this Agreement shall be cnterpreted as if such portion(s) were so 
Limited or excluded and shall be enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

16.4 Visas and Labor Permits. A11ist agrees to cooperate with Company and assist Company in 
securing such visas and labor permits as may be required by any governmental agency in connection with 
Artist's rendition of services hereunder. If, in spite of such cooperation and assistance, Company is unable to 
secure such visas and labor permits within a reasonable time period prior to the Start Date. Company shall have 
the right to suspend Lender's engagement and Artist's services hereunder until a final determination concerning 
such visa or labor perntit is made by the applicable authority. and Company shall have the right to temtinate 
this Agreement, Lender's eni:,,agement and Artist ·s employment hereunder if such visas and labor permits cannot 
be secured. All such visa5 and labor permits provided for under this paragraph shall be at Company's expense. 

16.5 Company's Remedies. All remedies accorded herein or otherwise available to Company shall 
be cumulative and no one such remedy shall be exclusive of any other. Without waiving any rights or remedies 
under this Agreement or otherwise, Company may from time to time recover, by arbitrations, any drunages 
(subject to Paragraph 16.7 below) arising out of any breach of this Agreement by Artist and may inst itute and 
maintain subsequent actions for additional damages (subject to Paragraph 16.7 below) which may arise from 
the same or other breaches. The commencement or maintacning of any such action or actions by Company shall 
not constitute an election on Company's part to termitmte this Agreement nor constitute or result in the 
termination of Lender's engagement and Artist's services hereunder unless Compru1y shall expressly so elect 
by written notice to Lender. The pursuit by Company of any remedy under this Agreement or otherwise shall 
not be deemed a waiver of any other or different remedy which may be available under this Agreement or 
otherwise. either at law or in equity. 

16.6 Lender's and Anist's Remedies. The rights and remedies of Lender and Anist in the event of 
any breach by Company of this Agreement or any of Company's obligations hereunder shall be limited to 
Lender"s am1'or Artist's right to recover damages (subject to Paragraph 16.7 below), if any, in one or more 
arbitration proceedings. and Lender and Artist hereby waives any right or remedy in equity. including without 
limitation any right to terminate, rescind or cancel this Agreement or Company's ownership of the Picture or 
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the Results and Proceeds or any other right granted to Company hereunder and/or to seek injunctive or other 
equitable relief with respect to any breach of Company's obl igations hereunder and/or to enjoin or restrain or 
otherwise impair in any manner the production, distribution, exhibition or other exploitation of the Picture, or 
any parts or elements thereof, or the use. publication or dissemination of any adver1ising in connection therewith. 

16.7 Limitations on Damages. In no event wi ll any par1)' hereto (Company and/or Anist) be liable 
for or have any obligation to pay to the other e-0nsequential and/or incidental and/or special and/or punitive 
damages, all of which arc expressly excluded, and Company and Lender and Artist each hereby waive any right 
to recover any such damages from the other. 

16.8 Captions. The captions used in connection with the Sections and subsections of this Agreement 
are inser1ed only for the purpose of reference. Such captions shall not be deemed to govern, limit, modify, or 
in any other manner affect the scope, meaning, or intent of the provisions of this Agreement or any pa11 thereof; 
nor shall such captions otherwise be given any legal effect. 

16.9 Governmental Limitation. If the compensation provided for by this Agreement shall exceed the 
amount pem1ined by any present or future law or governmental order or regulation, such compensation shall be 
reduced, while such limitation is in effect, to the amount which is so permined, and the payment of such reduced 
compcn.~ation shall be deemed to constitute full performance by Company of its obl igations respecting the 
payment of compensation hereunder until such limitation is amended. 

16. 10 Assignment. Company shall be free to assign this Agreement and its rights hereunder, and to 
delegate its duties, obligations and liabilities hereunder, at any time and from time to time, in whole or in part, 
to any person or entity and upon such assignment Company shall be released and discharged of and from any 
and all of its duties, obligations and liabilities hereunder only if such assignment is to: (i) a person or entity into 
which Company merges or is consolidated or (ii) a person or entity which acquires aU or substantially all of 
Company's business and a.,;.~ts or (iii) a person or entity wh ich is controlled by, under common control with, 
or controls Company or (iv) any major or "mini-major" motion picture company, United States television 
network or (v) other similarly financially responsible party, or (vi) any assignee assumes in writing all of 
Company's obligations hereunder. Artist may not assign this Ab'feement or Artist's rights hereunder, or 
delegate Artist 's duties under this Agreement in whole or in pan except upon written notice to Company Artist 
may assign any comper.~tion due to Artist under the Agreement. 

16.11 New Media. Subject to any restrictions and approvals set fonh in the Agreement, Lender and 
Ar1ist grant to Company and iL~ licensees, successors and assigns forever and d1roughou1 the universe the right 
10 use, sell, license or otherwise exploit any portion of the photob,rnphy and/or soundtrack ("excerpts") of Mist's 
services in the Picture on or by means of"new media" platforms including but not limited to internet and mobile 
devices without payment of additional compensation unless required by the SAG Agreement and, if required, 
such payments shall be applicable gu ild minimwn for such use or reuse. 

16.12 FCPA. Lender and Artist acknowledge that they are familiar with the requirements of the 
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA") and understand that a violation of any of the provisions of the FCPA 
constirutes a criminal offense. Lender and Artist represent and warrant that they have not and will not take any 
action which would be in violation of the FCPA and/or would cause Company, its subsidiaries, assignees and/or 
affiliates to be in violation of the FCPA and that they will fully comply with the tenns of Company's Anti-Bribery 
Policy. Without Limiting the generality of the foregoing. Lender and Mist represent and warrant that in 
connection with the Picture, or any activiry related thereto, neither they nor any person or entiry acting on their 
behalf or wider their control or direction, have made or will make any promise, offer, payment(s) or give or 
authorize the giving of anything of value, directly or indirect ly, to any person with the knowledge that all or a 
portion of it will be offered. given or promised, directly or indirectly to any government agency or officials. 
political par1y, leader or candidate for government or political office. in order to obtain or retain business or secure 
any improper business advantage for tl1c Company. 

16.13 Privacy. Lender and M ist hereby acknowledge that for purposes connected with this 
Agreement, including compliance with Company's legal and regulatory obligations. Comp.my will collect, use. 
and otherwise process cer1ain individually identifiable information about Lender and Artist, including without 
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limitation "personal data" such as name, address, email address, government ID, banking and in urancc 
infonnation and "sensitive personal data" such as race or ethnic origin, health condition and health insurance, 
criminal history, trade union infonnation (collectively "Personal Data")_ Any Personal Data furnished by ender 
or Artist to Company will be disclosed in compliance with applicable data protection laws_ Lender and Artist 
further acknowledge that the processing of Personal Datu may involve transfer or disclosure 10 Company's parent 
or other affil iated companic Company's employees and agents, and to third panics, including without limitation, 
third pany . crvicc providers, extcmal advisors govcmment agencies, regulators and authorities, couns and other 
tribunals, potential purchasers of Company or any of its assets or business, and Company's suppliers. promoters 
and advertisers and other persons connected with Company and/or the Picture and that such trnnsfer may be to 
counrries that may not provide a level of protection to Personal Data equivalent to chat provided by Lender' or 
Artist's home country_ Lender and Anist hereby conscni to uch holding, proc ing and/or transfer of Personal 
Data and, to ensure that the Personal Data remains as accurate as pos ible, Lender and Artist hereby agree to 
infonn Company as soon as reasonably practicable of any changes thereto_ 

16-14 Countcn,art. Originals_ This Agreement may be executed in countcrpans and by electronic 
signature (e.g. via Docu ign, accompanied by the confirming e-signaturc certificate) and may be transmi ned 
by facsimile copy or e-mai led PDF file, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed lo 
be an original and all of which. when taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument Upon 
request by any party receiving an executed counterpart by facsimi le or PDF (by e-mail) to also receive an 
ink-signed original d,e other party shall provide original ink-signed signature pages as oon as practicable, 
but failure Lo do , o shall not affect the validity, enforceability, or binding effect of this Agreement. 

17. FURTHER INSTRUME . After a re-.isonable opponunity for Lender's counsel to review and 
comment, which shall not exceed five (5) business day , Lender and Artist shall duly execute, acknowledge and 
deliver to Company or cau.se to be executed, acknowledged and delivered Lo ompany, any and all a; signmenLs 
or instruments con. istent herewith which ompany may reasonably deem necessary to carry out and effecrualc 
the pUipOses and intent of this Agreement, including, without limitation, separate assignments of any rights 
granted by Lender and/or Artist in Ibis Agreement lo the event Lender or Artist fails 10 execute, acknowledge 
and deliver any such instrument within five (5) businc days after ompany's request therefor (or within three 
(3) days if exigent circumstances may require), Lender and Arti t hereby irrevocably appoint Company ru 
Lender's and Artist's auomey-in-fact. which appointment shall be deemed a power coupled with an interest, with 
full rights of substitution and delegation, solely to execute any such ins1n1ments in Lender's and Artist's name 
and on Lender 's and Artist"s behalf. Upon Lender's request Company shall provide Leader with copies of any 
. uch instrumen~ so executed· provided, however. that any failure by Company to provide Lender and Artist with 
such copies hall not com tirute a breach ofd1i. Agreement or othcrwi. c affect the validiry ofany such instrumenL~. 

I . CO IDE TIALITY. Leader and Artist understand that it is an essential tenn of this engagement that 
the Production Information (as defined below) be maintained in the tricte t confidence and that neither 
Lender nor Arti I duplicate, disc lose, report, reveal, go ... ip or peculate about, as. ign,. ell or tran fer, either 
directly or indirect ly, factually or by means of fictionalization, by any mean including without li mitation by 
e-mail, blogging or tweeting, any Production lnfonnation v ithout Company' prior consent. Lender and 
Artist will use best eITon to prohibit observation of Arti l's services or the completed Re ults and Proceeds 
thereof by any individual not rendering ervice in connection with the Picture. Lender and Arti. t 
acknowledge and agree that ompany hall have the exclu ivc right 10 relca e Production In formation and 
10 detennioe under wha t circumstances to release Production Information and that Artist shall not in any way 
participate in any publicity, press releases. interviews, advertisements or promotional activi ties relating to 

ompany die Picture, or Arti, t'. ervice hereunder without the prior wrincn con. ent of ompany, except 
personal publiciry in which the Picture i only incidentally mentioned in a non-derogatory manner . . othing 
herem shall prevent any partv from making truthful statement about their participation in the Production or 
in connection "ith any exercise of their legal rights hereunder or under onv other agreement in connection 
with the Production. If Arti t makes or compiles corre pondence, memoranda. not , records and other 
document relating to Arti 1' ervice hereund r, uch material, ill be deemed to be part of the Re ult and 
Proceeds of Arti t's crvicc and a "work made for hire" for Company and Company hall be deemed to be 
the sole author and owner of all copyright in and to any such material. lf any tangible Production 
Information is delivered lo Lender or Arti t. Artist shall return the same lo Company upon completion of 
·ervices for ompany, or ot uny other time upon ompony's request . otwithstanding the forego ing. Lender 
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and Anist shall not be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement if(i) Artist d iscloses infonnation relating 
to 1hc 1cnns of Artis1's services to Anisl's agents, anomcys, and business rcprescn1a1ivcs solely as required 
for such representative to properly provide services to Anist (provided thal the applicable pany is restricted 
from any furlher disclosure) and/or (ii) Anis1 or Artisl's agen1s, altomeys. and business represen1a1ives 
disclose informalion to 1hird parties aboul Arlist's compensa1ion and credil and 01her deal lerms for so-called 
"quote" purposes and/or (iii) Artist discloses any Production lnfonnation (a) as required by law (including, 
wid,out limilation, as required pursuant to court order or to enforce such party's rights hereunder) and/or (b) 
lo employees of Company or other persons perfom1ing services on 1he Picture only if and 10 the minimum 
extent necessary in order for 1hern 10 perform the ir services in connection w ith the Picture. "Production 
Information" shall mean any infom,ation or maicrial which has not therct.ofore been released or authorized 
10 be released generally 101he public by Company which Lender or Arlisl may ob1ain knowledge ofor access 
10. including without limitation any and al l infomrntion relating to Artist's services hereunder, the Picture and 
its production and exploitation, the screenplay and the story lines, characters and/or locations contained 
therein, the budget, schedule, produc1ion plans (including any information regarding cast members engaged 
or being considered for engagement), drawings, designs, specitica1ions, ideas. concepts, models. costumes, 
techniques or special effects for the Picture or other creative. business and/or physical production elemenls 
relating to 1he Picture and/or Company and/or Company's business, executives and/or financial infonnation. 

19. PERSONAL PHOTOGRAPHY PROHIBITED. Lender and Artist understand, acknowledge and agree 
that petsonal photOb'fllPhY of any nature at, of or on any location in connec1ion with the Picture is strictly 
prohibited and any breach of this provision will be a Default of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any contrary 
provision in the Agreement, any pho1ography taken by Artist relating to the Picture or taken al, of or on any 
location where the Picture is being produced will be deemed to be pa11 of the Results and Proceeds of Anis1's 
services and a "work made for hire" for Company and Company shall be deemed to be the sole author and 
owner of all copyrights in and to any such photography. 

END OF STANDARD TERMS 
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FXHTBJTC 

COVID SAFETY PROTOCOLS & REGULATIONS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I, Blake Lively, acknowledge and agree that It Ends With Us Movie LLC has provided the Covid 
safety protocols and regulations ("Covid Safety Rcgula1ions") that should be followed while I am 
providing services in connection with the mo1ion picrure curremly e111i1led " IT ENDS WfTH US" (the 
'•Picture"). Furthermore. I acknowledge and agree that (i) I will use reasonable good faith efforts to 
follow the guidelines in the Covid Safely Rcgula1ions (as may be amended from time to time); (ii) I 
will follow any reasonable written ins1ruc1ions provided by Company with respect thereto including, 
if required, the completion of a dai ly health declaration before commencing work; and (ii i) repeated 
failure to follow the Covid Safety Regulations may be deemed a breach of my agreement in connection 
with the Picture. Company acknowledges and agrees that the Covid Safety Regulations (i) are in line 
with government regulations and guidelines; (ii) have been approved by SAG-AFTRA; and (iii) will 
be followed and enforced by Company. 

Printed Name: Blake Lively 

fahibi1 B 
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INDUCEMENT 

I, BLAKE LIVELY, have read and am familiar with all the tem,s of the foregoing agreement between It Ends 
With Us Movie LLC ("Company") and Blake I, Inc. ("Lender") and, in order to induce Company to enter into 
said agreement, I consent to the execution thereof, ratify and confinn in my individual capacity all 
representations, warranties and agreements of Lender contained herein, agree to be bound by the terms and 
conditions thereof and agree that I shall render all services and grant all rights as are necessary to enable Lender 
to comply with its obligations under said agreement. Provided Company pays Lender all amounts payable to 
Lender under the agreement, and un.less I am deemed substituted for Lender, I agree to look solely to Lender 
for full payment of any amounts due for all rights granted and services performed thereunder. In the event of 
any breach or default by Lender, I agree that without prior not ice to me or Lender, Company may proceed 
against me as if I were a party thereto and I shall be primarily, jointly and severally liable with Lender 
rl,creunder. For purposes of any and all Worker's Compensation statutes, laws, or regulations ("'Worker's 
Compensation"), I acknowledge that an employment relationship exists between Company and myself, 
Company being my special employer under the agreement. Accordingly, I acknowledge that in the event of 
my inj ury, illness, disability, or death foiling within the purview of Worker's Compensation, my rights and 
remedies (and those of my heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns) against Company or 
Company's affi liated companies and the ir respective oflicers, agents, and employees (including, without 
limitation, any other special employee and any corporation or other entity furnishing to Company or an affiliate 
company the services of any other special employee) shall be governed by and limited to those provided and/or 
permitted by Worker's Compensation. 

Signature: ________________ _ 

Print Name: Blake Lively 
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